TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 9™, 2017

400 PM

Linda Jaramillo
CoOUNTY CLERK



Torrance C ounty Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers
August 9%, 2017 205 9" Street

NOTICE cHANGE: 4:00 P.M. Estancia, NM 87016

Please Silence All Electronic Devices

Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: July 21%%, 2017 Special Meeting ~ July 24, 2017 Special Meeting ~ July 26®, 2017 Regular Meeting

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks
ACTION ITEMS'*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
(Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.)

* Presentation: Workforce Connection — Saul Araque
* Proclamation: National Health Center Week, August 13* ~19%, 2017

* Department Requests/Reports:

Updates: a. Various County Departments b, Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) ~ c. Forest Service (upon request)  d. Commission

Request Ratification of State of NM Dept. of Finance and Administration Local Government Division Enhanced 911 Act Grant Program

Termination of Torrance County Inmate Confinement Agreement — Belinda Garland, Manager

Request Formation and Funding of Transportation Division in the Sheriff’s Department - Sheriff White

Ratification of the Torrance County Sheriff’s Department Standard Operating Guide — Sheriff White

Request Ratification of Professional Services Agreement between Torrance County & Duke City Healthcare for Medical Direction — Lester Gary,

Fire Chief

7. Request Ratification of NM Environment Department Solid Waste Bureau Project # 18 RAID-09 Recycling and Illegal Dumping Fund Grant
Agreement — Dan DeCosta, Code Enforcement Officer

8. Resolution 2017-039 FY 2017/2018 County Arterial Program State Project Revised Estimated Cost & Quantities — Leonard Lujan, Superintendent

9. Resolution 2017-040 FY 2017/2018 School Bus State Project Revised Estimated Cost & Quantities— Leonard Lujan, Superintendent

10. Resolution 2017-041 FY 2017/2018 Special Projects State Project Revised Estimated Cost & Quantities— Leonard Lujan, Superintendent

11. Request Payment of Purchase(s) Made — Leonard Lujan, Superintendent

S AW

*Commission Matters:

12. Intergovernmental Services Agreement Between Mid Region Council of Government and Torrance County
13. FY18 Work/Financial Plan for Wildlife Services — Jon Grant, District Supervisor USDA/APHIS/WS

*County Manager Requests/Reports:
14. Update

Public Comment / Requests: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair, For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are
limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

*Adjourn



Minutes



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
JULY 21, 2017

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JAVIER SANCHEZ-CHAIRMAN
JULIA DUCHARME-MEMBER
JAMES FROST-MEMBER

OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
ANNETTE ORTIZ-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN-COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA JARAMILLO-COUNTY CLERK

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
Meeting is called to order by Chairman Sanchez at 9:05 AM. Pledge of Allegiance
is led by myself, Linda Jaramillo. Invocation by James Frost.

APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA

EN: Madam Commissioner Ducharme moves to approve meeting agenda.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. All in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION ITEMS*: ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

% Discussion of Estancia Valley Solid Waste Contract. Tipping Fees and
Transfer Stations-Commissioners, County Manager, EVSWA
Representatives

Andy Miller, EVSWA Manager, Presentation, hereto attached:

e Business Units: 8 collection stations, 3 admin, 1 supervisor, 7
station attendants. 21 with land fill employees.

e Landfill: Shows diagram of land fill, cells. Describes what is
collected in landfill. Goes over the costs of creating a new landfill
and the costs of operating. The landfill used now is worth from 5
to 6 million dollars. Every 4 to 5 years a million dollar cell must
be created.

e Collection Stations: Central, Hills and Valleys, Indian Hills,
Southern Mountainair, Tajique, Punta de Agua, Northern
Moriarty and Duran. High praise from Environmental Dept. and
State Auditor

e 7 JPA members of the land fill. Torrance is one. As a member
there is a discount.




e Reporting and Regulatory Requirements. If these are not .

followed we will be in trouble with the state. Assures the
Commission with 100% confidence that the current landfill is
following those rules and regulations.

e Map showing locations in Torrance County

e Tipping Fees; comparison to other counties and states

e Costs per ton comparison to other counties

e County collections contract for year 2017: Total Revenue
§796,056.00 with a shortfall of $3,944.00. Payments to County
Clerk for recording of liens and releases of liens $4,417.00
Net to Torrance County $473

e Rules and regulations: 20.9.2. thru 20.9.10 NMAC

o Tipping fees set aside to have on hand to close landfill if necessary

e Solid waste rules must be adhered to. EVSWA is following these
rules.

e Chairman Sanchez The County is in no way trying to circumvent any rules

and regulations. In 2016 the county entered a contract with EVSWA in
which it agreed to subsidize its citizens to the tune of $120,000.00 for
tipping fees. This is no longer sustainable. The purpose of this meeting is
to decipher where this money will come from. He invites others to make
informational comments.

+ The following are the people who made comments on EVSWA contract
discussion:

1.

©0NDUR®EN

Commissioners: Javier Sanchez, Julia DuCharme and James Frost
Belinda Garland-County Manager

Dennis Wallin-County Manager

Andy Miller: Manager EVSWA

Dannette Cabber: Office Manager

Marcos Bandales-Torrance County EVSWA Board Member
Joseph Ellis-Former EVSWA Manager

Ted Hart-Moriarty Mayor

. Leslie Olivas-Purchasing Director

10 Leonard Lujan-EVSWA Board Member
11. Mr. Godey- Torrance County Citizen

12. Linda Jaramillo-Torrance County Citizen
13. Janet Douglas-Torrance County Citizen




14. Charlene Duffy-Torrance County Citizen
15. Annette Ortiz-Deputy Manager

Belinda Garland Is there an administrative staff at the landfills? Are the
administrative staff on the county contract side doing administrative work
for the landfill?

Mr. Miller Yes, a small amount, primarily payroll. His scale house
operator does much of the billing at the landfill but not payroll. Admin.
Office is here in Estancia. He splits his time 50% landfill and 50 % County.
Belinda Garland Does our contract specify that the county contract cover
admin at landfills?

Mr. Miller No, it doesn’t.

Ms. Garland What percentage of admin is designated to the landfill?

Ms. Danette Cabber She does the payroll and payables for the landfill side.

About 25% of her time is devoted to the landfill and other administrative
issues that might come up. Mr. Miller applies for all grants in county
contract and the landfill.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Mr. Miller are you included in the 3
administrators in the office?

Mr. Miller No, but | am included in the 21 overall employees. He splits his
time between the landfill and the county contract. The county contract
has 13 people and the landfill has 7 and he is number 21.

Ms. Garland Are the landfill and the county 2 separate businesses and are
there 2 checking accounts?

Mr. Miller No.

Ms. Garland So it is all the same pot of money?

Mr. Miller Yes

Madam Commissioner Ducharme What is the justification for having 3
plus 1 and Mr. Miller?

Mr. Miller 1 supervisor oversees 2 drivers and 7 station attendants and
runs transfer stations and transportation. The 3 administrators in the
office are Dannette, manager, and 2 billing clerks who handle all 4,100
accounts. 8 to 5 Mondays thru Fridays. There is one supervisor per 9
employees which is commendable.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme How much does it cost to support those
employees?




Mr. Miller Does not have that information today but states that the overall
cost of the contract with the county is $800,000.00. He can get the salary
costs at a later date. Like any other business payroll is about half of their
expenses.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Ms. Cabber do you know the answer to
her question?

Dannette Cabber | do not at this time.

Mr. Miller For all 21 employees it is about 970,000.00 with all benefits for
FY2017.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Asks Mr. Miller about the $80.00 yearly
fee for those who don’t use facility and use a private hauler and live
outside the city limits?

Mr. Miller If you are a county customer and you chose to have a private
hauler. It is billed quarterly.

Dannette Cabber There are about 350 to 400 of these who pay the $80.00
which was the set by the county commission.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme If there was ever a law suit associated
with this would the county be liable?

Mr. Miller The County Commission set this rate by ordinance.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme How much does Bernalillo pay for
bringing their solid waste to Torrance County?

Mr. Miller 1t is $30.00 per ton for municipal waste and demolition waste.
He says that their contract is different from our JPA. They pay $30.00 for
both. The county pays $25.00 for demolition so it evens out.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Does not agree. There is discussion
about gross receipts taxes. They do not charge gross receipts tax to the
county or other governmental entities using the landfill. Torrance County
has pledged its environmental services gross receipts tax as have all other
6 members of the JPA. Does Bernalillo pledge this same environmental
gross receipts tax?

Mr. Miller They do not because they are not a JPA member.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme How did they received this deal?

Mr. Miller It is a better deal for them than if they were a JPA member.
They choose not to be a JPA member. To convince them to bring $140,000
to $160,000 worth of trash, he gives them a supply and demand deal. If he
raises the prices too much they will go away.




Madam Commissioner Ducharme Will Bernalillo be responsible for paying
for new cell when it is required?

Mr. Miller Yes, they are paying $140,000 to $160,000 in tipping fees as is
everyone else. Some of this tipping fee money is put aside for operational
equipment.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Trash is also brought from Las Vegas,
New Mexico and Guadalupe County. How much do they pay?

Mr. Miller They pay $35.00 per ton. That is more than a JPA member but
less than a non-member.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Why don’t they pay the non-member
fee?

Mr. Miller Because If he raises the rates they will go elsewhere.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme So who pays the nonmember fee?

Mr. Miller The private haulers do and also clean up contractors and other
miscellaneous contractors. This group brings in about $200,000 per year.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme They contribute to your bottom line
also, so why are they being penalized?

Mr. Miller Does not see it as being penalized.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Other entities bring their trash, pay the
money and you say they contribute to your profit and that is why you give
them a discounted rate. Private haulers contribute to profit too so why do
they pay more?

Mr. Miller It is not to profit but to operating expenses.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Interjects that it is actually revenue and
not expense. ‘

Mr. Miller He agrees that she is right. That is a decision that should
probably be made by the Commission and the JPA members to charge
different rates.

Mr. Miller His total budget is about $2.1 million a year and a little less than
the $2.1 million goes out. He uses the little difference to buy necessary
equipment. If he cuts his revenue he will go out of business. He is a
special district, he is a public entity and all his money has to come from
revenue.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme You are not making this argument to
Bernalillo or Guadalupe or Las Vegas, New Mexico. You are making this
argument for people who are servicing the county residents and the
residents have to absorb that expense. Private haulers pay $37.00




compacted and $47.00 not compacted vs $30.00 for Bernalillo. How is this
fair to the county residents? Mr. Miller mentioned that municipal
residents don’t have to pay that additional $80.00 fee like the county
residents do and they pay less per month. They pay $13.00 and county
residents pay $20.00 and the county has to pay tipping fees.

Mr. Miller Those rates are set by his board of directors, the JPA members
and the County Commission. Everybody who generates trash pays for it to
be disposed of. If you choose to pay in a municipality you pay a different
rate from those outside a municipality.

Dannette Cabber People made the choice to have private haulers. They
have the option to use the stations which are available to them.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme People should have a choice but she
says that it seems like they are meddling in that choice because right now
it is $60.00 per quarter to pay Solid Waste Authority to bring their trash to
collection center. It costs the residents $60.00 per quarter to pay a private
hauler. The difference being that the resident who pays a private hauler
has to pay an annual fee of $80.00.

Mr. Miller It was the County Commission who set these rates and also
gave a vacant land discount beginning on July 2017 when it hadn’t before.
He gives different options as to what the county could do such as charging
the citizens 0 dollars and the county pay the $800.000 themselves or raise
the rates to cover those who don’t pay.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme When a person brings trash from a
municipality to your station what do they pay for?

Mr. Miller They pay for 8 collection stations and everything that goes
along with that and a legal way to dispose of their trash. The tipping fee is
to use the landfill space.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme When liens are filed and you don’t
receive payment does the county cover that?

Mr. Miller No, it does not. When they do not pay it cuts into the $800,000.
Only about 3,000 of the 4,100 pay for their services. The county doesn’t
pay for the collection side of the operation. He takes that back because
they do pay the shortfall.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme If a lien is paid do you reimburse the
county?

Mr. Miller In no way do they do that. He explains how this falls into the big
picture of operations.




* ¢

Mr. Godey Differs with Mr. Miller on what he said about people having the
opportunity to take their trash to the landfill instead of hiring a private
hauler. People sometimes have a long distance to take their trash and that
is why they go with private haulers. He notes that it is the Commission
that sets the fees.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Are all 21 employees full time
employees?

Mr. Miller Yes.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme How many stations are open 24-7?

Mr. Miller None of them are open 24-7. The station south of Moriarty is
open 7 days a week. He goes over the hours of operation. These hours
were set by the dates and times of most use.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme With 7 full time employees the stations
should have full coverage.

Mr. Miller They have 8 stations but only 7 full time employees to cover .
those stations. He applauds all his employees for their hard work at the
times that have been set for them to work which includes overtime.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme Municipalities do billing does he think
that they have 3 or more people doing billing there.

Mayor Ted Hart He has 3 people to collect readings and 2 people to send
out billings.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Why is reading a meter necessary for
trash billing?

Mayor Ted Hart Their trash billing is through the water department. This
issue is being blown way out of proportion. The county has a contract that
in the amount of $800,000 for trash collection. The city of Moriarty also
has a contract with the people who live in Moriarty for one year of service.
It doesn’t matter how many people EVSWA hires or how many
administrators they have. We still have to pay a certain amount for this
service. He suggest that the county go out for bid and see what costs are
available out there.

At this time there is a 5 minute break to change the disk.

Chairman Sanchez Taking into account all the questions that were asked
previously, he would like to steer the meeting in the direction of




brainstorming by following on the comment made by Mayor Hart and go
over ideas and strategies for the county meeting the $120,000.

e Mr. Godey He remembers that about a year and a half ago Jim Frost put

on hold the group that was going to meet to look into the rules for going
out to bid for another hauler. He believes it is time to remove that hold
so that they can have meetings again to see the parameters for going out
to bid. He is a member of this group.

Linda Jaramillo | am a lifelong resident of Torrance County. This Solid

. Waste Authority started way back as a service to Torrance County. But

what | think it has become is a money making entity and trash is being
brought into our county from other counties and money is being made
from that. So if money is being made from that shouldn’t the citizens of
our county be exempt, maybe not to 0, but shouldn’t we share in the
profit being made?

Mr. Miller It is true that they often bring in, year to year, more money
than they expend. That money is put in the bank for use for long term
expenses. He needs to have a million dollars in 3 years and he is not
seeing any funding from grants and from the legislature. They are self-
funding. He does not want to be punished for saving money for longer
term projects. If you want to share in the profit you have to share in the
liability. With his 2 million dollar yearly budget and 2 to 3 year expenses
of 2.5 million and he will not be making any profit in the traditional sense.
Linda Jaramillo Would expenses be as high if you were not bringing in
trash from other counties?

Mr. Miller They would be higher. There is an economy of scale. It still
takes 7 people to run the landfill no matter how many tons of trash are
brought in.

Linda Jaramillo You are having to build more cells at a million dollars a cell
to accommodate solid waste from other counties.

Mr. Miller Everyone pays so the faster the money comes in the better the
economy of scale. He can keep his expenses about the same but he can
double his revenue so he is looking for ways to get more trash. His
expenses are always going to be the same.

Chairman Sanchez What Linda is saying is that you are filling the cells
much quicker.

Mr. Miller But | am getting paid much quicker.

Chairman Sanchez s it enough payment to offset the liability?




Mr. Miller Yes absolutely.

Chairman Sanchez Then give us a break on the $120,000.

Mr. Miller No because you use $120,000 worth of service. You use 10% of

my landfill.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme We are paying tipping fees and our

gross receipts taxes. Others pay tipping fees but not gross receipts taxes
how is this fair to members of JPA.

Mr. Miller You get a nearby landfill that takes in nearly any kind of solid

waste that is generated in Torrance County at a reasonable rate at 31.00
per ton. If you take your trash to another landfill you will pay from $60.00
to 70.00 per ton.

Chairman Sanchez We have established the fact that the county is
obligated to pay the $120,000 based on agreement in place. With that in
mind he can envision 3 different ways for the county to identify potential
options. One being going out for RFP that way we can have an entirely
different option that give us a vantage point. Second is to research how
to pass the cost to the users. Taking into account the 25% that do not
pay, that would roughly be about $10.00 more per user per quarter. In
order for that to happen we could not do it off the cuff in a meeting. This
would invite backlash which we do not want.

For us to increase the fee which is the most unattractive option but
perhaps the easiest to facilitate, it would take a major effort on our
collective behalf to go out and build buy in by informing the public of the
benefits.

The third option is for the county to take ownership of section 2 of the
agreement which would be billing, collection, etc. He believes if the
county was to research those 3 options it could come up with a point of
origination for funding of the $120,000.

e Mr. Miller If the county could get all the people who don’t pay to pay that

would cover more than even the tipping fees. This could be the fourth
option. Liens are effective but not 100% effective.

e Commissioner Frost As he recalls about a couple of years ago there was a

public hearing held for the purpose of discussing the rates of EVSWA. As a
result discounts were given. If the discounts were taken back, how much
would this help?



Mr. Miller Yes, that is an option but still not everyone will pay.
Commissioner Frost What year did the land fill start its collections?

Mr. Miller In 1998. He was not a resident then. He drove through
Torrance with blinders on because of the trash in Torrance.
Commissioner Frost In 1981 when there was no collection and no fees for
trash. What did we do with our trash?

Mr. Miller It was dumped illegally. It was not regulated at that time as was
the case throughout the country. He explains the environmental hazards
associated with this.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme So private haulers are a new idea and
came to be with the establishment of solid waste authorities and landfills?
Mr. Miller Private haulers have been around for thousands of years.
Commissioner Frost He remembers when there was no electricity, no
telephones and all the other services that are now provided. When these
services were provided they had to pay for these services. He says that
we are very lucky to have our landfills and the services they provide and
paying for this service is like paying for all services provided to the public.
Mr. Godey He does not dispute what Commissioner Frost has said. He was
at the meeting he mentioned. It was not about eliminating the EVSWA or
eliminating the board. It was about some disagreements about the
representation of this board. There was the issue of residents not
generating trash and not using the landfill and a low fee for them. We are
not here to attack the EVSWA authority or Mr. Miller. We are just looking
at intelligent ways of dealing with the fees.

Ms. Garland She has lived in Torrance County all her life and remembers
when there was no EVSWA. The population was a third of what it is now.
The EVSWA does an excellent job and are one of the best in the country.
The county needs to go back to the basic business concept. Mayor Hart,
how much do you charge the residents of your municipality for disposal of
their solid waste?

Mayor Hart For a single cart which weighs about 90 gallons it is $13.10
per month. He does not know what the cost is as the amount of trash
increases but he can say that he pays about $500.00 per month as a
business owner.

Ms. Garland That is about $20.00 more per quarter than our citizens pay.
Mayor Hart Not compared by size. The county can dispose more than 90
gallons for the price they pay.

10




e Mr. Miller The price Mayor Hart gave is about $40.00 per quarter for
disposal of a very small amount. He charges $60.00 per month to his
customers for 2.5 cubic yard per week which includes tires and other
recyclables. This is not apples to apples but a good bench mark. $13.00
per month for dense population areas is the national average.

e Ms. Garland Not concerned with amount of trash. It is more business
operations. $13.00 per month covers billing and tipping fees. Torrance
County should look into the idea of taking over billing of our residents and
covering the operations of our waste stations. The $60.00 that the
residents pay should be covering that tipping fee and the administrative
fees. Torrance County residents are paying $800,000 per year and
$120,000. in tipping fees which comes up to $920,000. The total payroll
for EVSWA is $940,000. It would be good business sense to take this over.

e Mayor Hart Just remember we collect 100% of our trash and the county is
collecting 75%.

o Dennis Wallin The County does not have the option of turning off services
for non-payment. Liens can be placed and legal action can be costly.

e Marcos Banales In his past life he was an enforcement officer with the
Environmental Dept. That is why he volunteered to be on the board to
help clear up some misconceptions and myths with regards to services
that we provide at our landfill. Not Mr. Miller’s landfill which he refers to
as his. It is our responsibility to honor, respect and adhere to the proper
disposal of solid waste. He lives in Ewing and can see his neighbor’s old
dump and there is another dump site over the hill. The rules and
regulations of the New Mexico Solid Waste Statute must be followed by
the Commission for the safe disposal of our solid waste for the protection
of our environment.

When the county takes over the operations of doing this it then becomes
the responsibility of the County Manager in adhering to following all the
rules and regulations related to this. With this comes the financial
responsibility and all that it entails. The extra money that Mr. Miller
acquires throughout the year and puts in the bank covers all necessities
for running a landfill. We the residents are paying for his knowledge and
compliance to all rules and regulations. The same goes for the staff
employed there. He goes into detail about all the different methods by
which solid waste is disposed of and the handling of this waste by

11




experienced staff. The cost to the residents amounts to about $.67 per
day. We might be shocked that by going for an RPF that the $.67 could go
up to more than $1.00. He is willing to sit down with the Commission to
go over the 129 pages of rules and regulations that the County Manager
will be responsible for. '

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Mr. Banales nobody disputes that Mr.
Miller and his team and you have knowledge in this area. It was brought
up that 25% of the customers do not pay. That is a big enough number to
take seriously and to find out why they don’t pay. She hears from a lot of
people and what they want is choice. Right now they are forced to deal
with the EVSWA because of that annual fee of $80.00 even if they use a
private hauler. Is EVSWA afraid to compete with private haulers? Why
are the private haulers being penalized and having to pay higher tipping
fees for county trash brought to the landfill? The county does not want to
take the responsibility of taking over the landfill. Maybe only the billing.
Marcos Banales Education of the public and the county must take place
on all aspects of running a landfill.

Chairman Sanchez reiterates that the Commission does not dispute

whether EVSWA is a benefit or not. The Commission is determined to
comply with all the rules and regulations that apply. We are here to
decide how we will cover the $120,000.

Janet Douglas She goes back a long way and also remembers the days of
trash being dumped illegally throughout the county. She also lived in the
municipality when they took care of their own trash. She likes what we
have now and is willing to pay for it. She mentions Albuquerque and their
problems with the disposal of their trash in their landfills. We all have to
pay for the services we get. The EVSWA is a business paying taxes in
Torrance and hiring people in Torrance. She does not think the county
should take over.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme How did you dispose of your trash
before EVSWA was established in Torrance County?

Janet Douglas There was a neighbor who allowed them to dump in the
dump site he created. Mountainair had a dump but they didn’t use that
one. Moriarty had a dump. She appreciates that our trash is be dealt
with responsibly.

Mr. Godey A couple of things come to his mind. One idea is amnesty for
some of the people with leans which was an idea that was ignored in past

12



meetings. Another one is hiring another enforcement officer to help Dan
DeCosta to pressure people into paying. The third idea deals with the
rental properties. The landlord usually holds the ticket for dumping and
passes this on to the renter. The landlord may be lax in this so having the
people renting from him or her file with P & Z could help keep them in
compliance.

e WMr. Joseph Ellis Customer of EVSWA for 21 years and is speaking as a

citizen. He is a member of the EVSWA Board of Directors. He appreciates
the Chairman’s analytical approach to the problem. To Madam Manager,
he hears what she is saying about examining the business and assuming
part of the administration. He encourages her to immerse herself in the
requirements for the administration of the landfill.

The current contract is in place for the next two years and it will take that
long to come up with an alternative. He has two receptacles in his
kitchen. He produces two garbage bags and demonstrates how he
recycles his solid waste. Every week he goes to the collection station and
deposits his solid waste into two trucks. The recycled material costs
$10.00 per ton. The other costs $31.00 per ton. The $120,000 could come
down considerably if more customers did this.

" Chairman Sanchez Does the landfill offer this diversion?

Mr. Joseph Ellis No, that would be even more expensive.

Chairman Sanchez It would take individual action to encourage everyone
to recycle and take advantage of the savings.

Mr. Miller Part of what he is paid for is outreach to the public on this
issue. He does not think we can get a private provider to do what he and
his staff do in outreach. He invites everyone to the landfill to see the
process and the amount of solid waste that is being brought in on a daily
basis at the cost of $31.00, $37.00 or even $47.00 per ton that could be
only $10.00 per ton if recycled.

Charlene Duffy Commissioner Sanchez you have been asking throughout
the meeting how we can solve this $120,000. You offer this county too
many discounts. She pays the full amount which has to cover all these
discounts and those who don’t pay. The county is paying also. Lincoln
County has everyone paying at 100%. She talks about the operations of
the stations such as diverting, transporting etc.

13



When Lincoln County made everyone pay the full amount, they still had to
subsidize some of the cost. Vacant to them is dirt, grass and wind. Itis no
longer vacant land if any improvements are made to this land. People are
claiming they are vacant here in Torrance but they are not.

Ms. Garland There are no discounts to anybody?

Charlene Duffy None. The Towns, none. The EVSWA is not a private
system. It is a regional landfill that the state wanted here. Other landfills
are closing. Private haulers are a private business. Private haulers will
take their toll on our roads. The S80 dollar yearly fee was set by the
Commission. If the county wants to take over operations it will cost the
residents of Torrance more money. Lincoln had private haulers and they
were in a financial bind.

She and her husband, who works for EVSWA have come up with the idea
of having the towns dump into the transfer stations and equalizing the
costs. The County created EVSWA and landfill. When they were running it
the moneys were making it into the coffers but not being paid out. Thatis
why they were separate. It is not a money making thing. A private hauler
will charge more and will not be able to apply for grants. Everything will
revert to how it was before. In order for everyone to have a system that
works you have to pay. She goes over discounts that the county is paying
for.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme There are no discounts for private
haulers.

Charlene Duffy Yes, there is, it is the $80.00 per year. Discussion follows
about private haulers.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme If we see different proposals in the RFP
and the EVSWA is the best proposal, then, Ms. Duffy, you can count on her
to choose EVSWA but we need to see who is the best. Further discussion.
Chairman interjects to stop the discussion between the two.

Ms. Garland Working for the Human Services she is aware of elderly
people who live on $700.00 per month. Can you live on that? Most
people cannot and that is why the discount was given to the elderly.

Mr. Godey In the RFP we are looking for the services that are being
provided at this time. The people in Tajique like the transfer stations.
Allissues discussed will be taken into consideration in the RFP.

14



Ms. Garland We could look into amnesty. When she worked with Tax and

Rev. they gave people amnesty who could not pay their gross receipts
taxes. It brought a lot of people into compliance.

Leslie Olivas We need to be careful about calling them RFPs. Restrictions
cannot be made in RFPs on what they offer. This differs from a bid.

Break in proceedings to change disk. At this time the 3™ CD started
breaking up and made it extremely difficult to capture what was said.

Mr. Godey He thinks it is a good idea for the County members to the
EVSWA board to report to the Commission from the EVSWA meetings they
attend.

Chairman Sanchez He is in favor of the 3 recommendations he made
earlier. He would like to get a consensus from the Commission on these.
They are as follows: One being going out for RFP that way we can have an
entirely different option that gives us a vantage point. Second is to
research how to pass the cost to the users. The third option is for the
county to take ownership of section 2 of the agreement which would be
billing, collection, etc. He asks the county manager what she would need
to conduct the 3 recommendations.

Ms. Garland She will need direction from our purchasing director, Leslie
Olivas on whether to go out for bid or RFP. There is discussion amongst
the Commissioners, Ms. Garland and Leslie Olivas on this.

Leslie Olivas There are going to be so many variables to the proposals that
are submitted with the bare minimums that we can specify. There are so
many broad things covered under solid waste. A consultant might have to
be hired to deal with the broad spectrum of requirements.

Chairman Sanchez We may need a consultant to be able to interpret the
various proposals?

Leslie Olivas No, to help her interpret and prepare. The Commission could
not be on the RFP selection committee because then they could not vote
on it in their capacity as Commission. They would have to trust Ms.
Garland and herself.

Chairman Sanchez He would like to get a consensus on proceeding with an
RFP. What is the process for hiring a consultant?

Leslie Olivas A consultant is a professional service under the procurement
code, up to $60,000.00 annually. We could look for someone who is

15



already in place and is willing to work with us. As far as the RFP
minimums, the Commission would have to point them in the right
direction.

Chairman Sanchez What if we set the minimums and then allow proposals
to come in?

Leslie Olivas Again, she does not have the expertise to make sure they are
meeting all their legal minimumes.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme reminds the Commission that last year
she was assigned to head up a committee of 9 people to come up with a
draft of an RFP. They came up with a draft and Ms. Olivas should have a
copy of that.

Leslie Olivas She does but it was supposed to be for the minimums that
EVSWA is already using. She was not included in this committee so that
they would not be violating any procurement.

Chairman Sanchez Is it usable?

Leslie Olivas No, it is not usable because it had things in there that ESWA
does not do. Mr. Hart gave her a list of consultants to look at.

Andy Miller He agrees with hiring a consultant. Why not give them their
contract and ask them what it would cost. The County cannot hire a
consultant that works for EVSWA because of the conflict of interest.

Ms. Garland Before we go into hiring a consultant and go into the process
of RFPs and bidding could she and Leslie put a committee together to
determine why the $60.00 quarterly fee is not covering all tipping fees and
collection fees like the municipalities are doing and how they can fix it?
Chairman Sanchez So you would eliminate the RFP option?

Ms. Garland No, just wait and prioritize all options.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme As it is now she is seeing
discouragement from Solid Waste Authority and Ms. Olivas to go out for
RFP. She sees that the municipalities go out for RFP and they do not use
any consultants.

Leslie Olivas | am not trying to discourage anyone. She does not have the
expertise in this field and does not feel comfortable in creating
specifications for an RFP.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Maybe you could get the
recommendations from those who created similar RFPs from different
counties.

16




Leslie Olivas Those who have done RFPs in other counties have had
protests which ended up in court. She just wants the RFP to be done
correctly and legally

Chairman Sanchez Mayor Hart can you please speak to the issue of RFP
having successfully completed the process in Moriarty?

o Mayor Hart It is a tough process and maybe it would be best as Mr. Miller

stated to go out for bid. He has a copy of their RFP the county could look
at.

Dennis Wallin When Moriarty went out for proposals for bids on their
Solid Waste Collections did you have an engineer help in the process?
Mayor Hart No, they did it on their own. They had their utility person,
himself, their attorney and the city clerk work on it together.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme She does not see the difference in the
county who have the expertise as Moriarty did. Why can’t we do the
same?

Ms. Garland There are a lot of environmental l[aws involved in this
proposal. They need guidance.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme That is why we would have our legal
Council, to review the proposal.

Dennis Wallin He does not know the environmental requirements as Mr.
Miller and others do. He would rather have an environmental lawyer or
consultant as has been discussed to help in creating the RFP. Maybe Mr.
Mendez, Moriarty Attorney who was a part of their RFP.

Chairman Sanchez Asks how we would go about hiring a consultant?
Leslie Olivas Explains the procedure involved in hiring a consultant.
Marcos Banales There are individuals with the Environmental Dept. who
could assist. He stresses the complexity of doing the RFP.

Chairman Sanchez Recommends the research on hiring a consultant and
the cost and to work on the other 2 recommendations. Mr. Miller might
be of assistance in all 3 recommendations.

Mr. Miller He is speaking as a resident. He earlier suggested that there be
a way to have more of the customers who are not paying to pay. Because
as a resident he has never been in favor of paying for the other 25% of
those who don't.

Chairman Sanchez He is thinking that a monthly billing cycle might a
better benefit to county residents.

17



Mr. Miller Absolutely but there is a cost associated with sending out the
billing on a monthly basis vs quarterly

Chairman Sanchez He is looking at the rate structure and maybe
increasing the rate. But there will be a backlash. If we do raise the rates
it will require a big effort on the counties part to inform the public of the
increase in rates and why. It will also include discounts that need to be
taken into consideration. This will definitely require buy-in by the public.
Mr. Miller Mr. Miller tells the Commission and the County Manager that
they have his full cooperation in their efforts to different billing rates and
billing structures. He is available as early as Tuesday of next week. He will
give them preliminary ideas on a spreadsheet. He, as a resident, would
object to a rate hike for those who pay for those who do not pay. He feels
that those who pay the higher rate are being punished for being good
citizens. He feels it is better to get the ones who don’t pay to pay.
Chairman Sanchez As he has figured it would be about a $3.20 increase.
All of this could be discussed by the committee the County Manager
suggested be put in place.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme This would be a wrong road to take.

If you look at the contract with EVSWA which is dated 2014 you will see
that the $800,000.00 included the tipping fees. And it was the same
amount. We also raised the rates in 2014. We need to concentrate on
their expenses and how we can slash those expenses. And also
concentrate on why those people don’t pay. In talking to people she says
many don’t pay because they do not want to be forced to deal with the
Authority or the private haulers because they will then have to pay the
$80.00. We say that we have poor people here who cannot pay the fee. It
is not fair to raise the fee again?

Chairman Sanchez The 3 recommendations he made would allow us to
make a comparison to EVSWA cost structure on an RFP. Also the County
taking over the billing. He would like to see all recommendations pursued.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme This would be a huge undertaking
because biggest bulk of the cost is in the office. We need to see what is
going on with the billing. Also collection of garbage is overwhelming.

She can support the billing and RFP option but not raising the rates.
Commissioner Frost If we are to take over the billing we would need to
hire more people here in the County offices.

18



Ms. Garland | have made a rough analysis of what it would cost to pay 13
positions and her estimate is $450,000.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme At this time the cost is $800,000 and
that comes from the tax paying public to EVSWA. If we take over the
billing that will come to us right? ‘
Ms. Garland Yes, but she hasn’t figured in the cost of the environmental
requirement costs.

Chairman Sanchez We need to allow this matter to come to a resolution
that doesn’t allow an unsecured payment of $120,000. We need to look at
all the previous options suggested to sustain the viability of paying this
amount to continue service to the citizens

Mr. Godey A fourth option is to get people to pay who don’t pay. The rate
structure can also take into account different options for the citizens and
not get stuck in structures in place at this time.

Leonard Lujan On the billing it might work to go to a monthly billing. This
may make it more affordable to some. As for going out for RFP you will
have to go out for bid exactly as it is with ESWA at this time. We are
changing the dynamics of what they are doing. There will have to be two
bids to reflect the difference. No bid has to be accepted.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme Mr. Wallin, do we need to cancel the
current contract before we go out to bid?

Dennis Wallin  Mr. Wallin’s response is not audible.

Chairman Sanchez Asks if we can come to an agreement on the options on
the table and the County taking over the billing and changing the rate
structure?

Madam Commissioner Ducharme She would like to go out for RFP.
Chairman Sanchez If we can agree on the two then we can discuss going
out for bid.

Ms. Garland Suggests that before going out for an RFP that they look into
hiring a consultant.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme The towns go out for RFP and don't
need a consultant.

Ms. Garland The difference for us are the transfer stations and all the
regulations associated with that. That is why we need a consultant.
Madam Commissioner Ducharme What we need is a legal consultant and
we have that already.

19




Dennis Wallin If he had the time and the County had the money he could
come up to speed on this. But what is needed is an environmental lawyer
Annette Ortiz We are in agreement that we need to get the 25 % to pay
their fair share. The County Treasurer is using different means to get
people to pay their taxes such as satellite offices. Maybe we could do the
same thing with collection of Solid Waste fees.

Ms Duffy Gordon did a study for the Commission and others to look at.
Chairman Sanchez He is looking at the Managers Office getting bogged
down with gathering so much information and if they might need to create
a committee to assist.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme There is already a committee in place to
direct the RFP. Why not utilize these people?

Chairman Sanchez He is looking to have the county representatives on the
board to help with the process. |

Commissioner Frost We have 7 entities in the JPA. Will changing policy in
fees and other changes make a difference in our standing with our towns?
Chairman Sanchez | don’t think it will make a difference because our
concern is the $120,000. This is a county issue. He would like to see the
representatives on the EVSWA, and the manager’s office on this
committee.

Madam Commissioner Ducharme That would not be an independent
committee.

Mr. Miller He cannot speak for the board members. But he does not want
to jeopardize his ability to bid if this should go out for bid.

Ms. Garland She suggests that she and Mr. Miller get together and do an
analysis of the current contract to see how we can feasibly pass on the
cost to the consumer to cover the $120,000, take over the billing,
cancelling the contract and getting people to pay who are not paying.
Chairman Sanchez Will the manager’s office be willing to look at the 2™
and third options? Which is taking on the billing and restructuring the fee
schedule?

Ms. Garland Would like to get a preliminary idea of how to go about doing
this, if Mr. Miller is willing to meet with her and discuss the issues.

Mr. Miller Give me two hours and | will give you everything you need.

Ms. Garland The reason she mentions this is because in section 2 of the
contract it gives different avenues for collections. She would like to
explore all avenues. If everyone paid it would cover the $120,000.

20



ACTION TAKEN: At this time Chairman Sanchez makes the motion to give full
guidance to the manager’s office to pursue the 3 options of:

1. Going out for RFP
2. Revision of billing and rate structure
3. Look at ability to take over billing

Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Roll call vote. Commission District 1~
Yes; Commission District 2-Yes; Commission District 3-Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

AJOURNMENT:
Chairman Sanchez makes the motion to Adjourn. Madam Commissioner

Ducharme seconds the motion. All Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 1:05 PM.

Javier Sanchez-Chairman Linda Jaramillo-County Clerk

Date

21



Draft Copy
Torrance County Commission
Special Meeting
July 24, 2017

Commissioners Present: | Javier Sanchez, Chair
Julia DuCharme, Member
James Frost, Vice Chair

Others Present: Belinda Garland, County Manager
Annette Ortiz, Deputy Cnty Manager
Dennis Wallin, County Attorney
Sylvia Chavez, Admin Asst Il

Call to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:05am, Mayor Bobby Chavez,
Village of Willard leads the Pledge of Allegiance and Mayor Sylvia Chavez, Town of
Estancia (myself) does in the Invocation.

Approval of Meeting Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve todays Special Meeting Agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the July 24,
2017 Special Meeting Agenda. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

* COMMISSION MATTERS:

1. 9:00 am - 9:15 am, Estancia Valley Economic Development

Association Presentation

Ms. Myra Pancrazio addresses the Commission and those present, she goes over

the Ordinance the County passed in 2003. The Ordinance is relating to Economic

Development Planning, Ms. Pancrazio explains that the state of New Mexico is an
anti-donation state, therefore the creation of the Economic Development Assoc.




was implemented to allow government entities a way to be able to help
Economic Development within their area. Ms. Pancrazio goes over different
sections in the Ordinance, Section 4- Definitions as used in the Economic
Development Plan Ordinance, Section 6-Estancia Valley Economic Development
Assoc., Section 8-Applicable Review Criteria, Section 9-Public Safeguards and
Section 13-Joint Regional Projects. Chairman Sanchez asks how the Commission
will be able to determine which projects are considered Economic Development.
Myra states that the Ordinance does help outline and guide the Commission on
making those decisions. Chairman Sanchez states that the Commission will make
the determination today on what projects will be a priority and be given to the
Investment Committee and then sent to DFA for approval. Chairman Sanchez
thanks Ms. Myra Pancrazio for her presentation today. Ordinance #2003-1 hereto
attached.

2.9:15 am — 9:45 am, Town of Estancia-Mayor Sylvia Chavez

a. Pool
Mayor Chavez (myself) explains to the Commission that when the Town of
Estancia began construction on the pool, the initial thought was to enclose the
pool, so that it could be utilized year round and therefore employ staff all year
long. But once the project got under way the funding source for the pool only
allowed for an outdoor pool. The amount being requested is $506,000.00 which
would come from the 641 funding source for the County. Chairman Sanchez asks
Mayor Chavez if there is another funding source the Town is looking at to fund
this particular project? Mayor Chavez states that yes the Town has looked at
other funding sources but is limited on what they can commit to as far as
matching funds. The Town of Estancia realizes what a valuable asset we have in
having the only public pool in Torrance County because we are in a rural
Community and the importance of our youth learning to swim is very important.
We have adults in our Communities that never had the opportuhity to learn how
to swim and here we have a pool that can change that for generations to come.
Commissioner Frost asks if the pool is open year round, are the kids going to be
the targeted employees at the pool. Mayor Chavez explains that yes we would
like to employ the youth but obviously during the school year we would not be
able to employ them till after school hours. Therefore the Town would need to
hire adults for the day hours and the youth for after school hours. Commissioner
Frost asks how many people would need to be hired for a year round pool? Mayor
Chavez mentions that in order to have a good and complete rotation she believes




that 5 full time employees and more part time employees would need to be hired.

Commissioner Frost asks who would be the employer of these employees? Mayor
Chavez said it would be the Town of Estancia.

Chairman Sanchez asks if the Town has it in their budget to have the pool open
year round? Mayor Chavez explains that the pool is not a money maker for the
Town but if we had the opportunity to have a year round pool we would work it
into our budget.

Michael Godey asks Mayor Chavez if the Town has thought of having someone
local that is a lifeguard instructor that could certify lifeguards here and not have
to go into to Albuquerque to have the lifeguards certified. Mr. Godey also asks
Mayor Chavez if the County is willing to help fund projects for the Town if the
Town is willing to help with the County Fairgrounds, since the Town owns the
property where the fairgrounds are located? Mayor Chavez answers that the
Town has had a certified instructor in the area that was able to certify lifeguards
but he has since moved from the area and we have not been able to find anyone
else locally that is interested in becoming a certified instructor. The Town has
looked into having instructors come out here to certify lifeguards but it all comes
down to timing issues, we have to have all our lifeguards hired by end of April and
we usually don’t have enough applications to hire until the 1* week in May. The
Town is willing to help with the Fairgrounds, we have had the improvements to
the Fairgrounds on our ICIP for many years. The improvements at the fairgrounds
will benefit everyone not just the County and the Town is willing to help.

Victoria Sedillo tells the Commission that the pool has indeed been missed this
summer, but the pool is used by everyone throughout the County it’s not just
Town residents that go swimming. Ms. Sedillo explains that her kids have both
learned to swim at this pool, it’s a good resource for our youth to not only be
employed there but our children learn how to swim. Ms. Sedillo explains that she
is afraid of the water because she never had the opportunity to learn how to
swim. She feels that having a covered pool that would be available year round
would benefit the entire County not just Estancia residents.

b. Street Lights
Chairman Sanchez asks for a little bit of explanation on the lighting for Main
Street. The funding request for this project is $300,000.00 which would replace
the old lighting with new energy efficient solar or LED lighting. Mayor Chavez
explains that this will help enhance the main street in Town and hopefully bring



new businesses to the Town. We would like to make the Town inviting to
potential Companies wanting to relocate or just expand their current business.
The recommendation is to look for funding from Main Street or EVEDA.

c. Water Lines
This project is intended to provide water and sewer lines to Commercial lots off of
Highway 41 which is approximately 1200 feet. This will enhance and promote the
business district in Estancia. The recommendation from the investment
Committee is applying for CDBG funding or maybe guidance from MRCOG.

d. Punkin Chunkin
The requested amount for this project is $124,000.00, this will enable the Town to
put in covered bleachers and also chip seal the area where the vendors serve food
to help eliminate dust in that area.

Commissioner Frost asks if the Town will be able to come up with a match for
these proposed projects? Mayor Chavez stated that it would depend on which
project was funded, but yes the Town could. Mayor Chavez mentioned that she
realizes that not all the requests will be funded, there would be no way the Town
could met the match for all four projects, if the Town had that kind of funding
they could do one of these projects on their own. Commissioner Frost asks which
one of the projects will create jobs? Mayor Chavez answered that the Pool will
create new full time jobs.

Chairman Sanchez, asks Mr. Wallin what he thinks about funding of these
projects? Dennis states that each one of these projects has different parts to it
and each one will need to be analyzed individually. Then it will be up to the
Commission to prioritize each project in order to fund those that are top priority.
Applications hereto attached.

3. 9:45 am — 10:15 am, Village of Willard- Mayor Bobby Chavez

a. Well
Mayor Chavez from the Village of Willard thanks the Commission for allowing the
Village to apply for these funds. Mayor Chavez gives a brief history on the wells
for the Village of Willard and his service as Mayor for the Village. He mentions
that he was Mayor in 1971 and had to have a new well drilled at that time and
that well has had some issues and lost about 20 feet. In Mayor Chavez's latest




term as Mayor he worked really hard with Representative Rhonda King and
Senator Griego to get funding for a new well for the Village of Willard. At this
point the Village is asking for funding from the County to have a backup well
drilled for the Village. The Village of Willard does have a preliminary study done
by an engineer for the backup well, Mayor Chavez introduces his Village Clerk,
Angelina Halbert.

Chairman Sanchez states that this project does have an ICIP number from the
Village of Willard and the possible funding source would be the 641 line item
through the County. The investment committee made recommendations of a
possible CDBG project and interstate stream commission funding. Chairman
Sanchez asks if the Village provides water to the Town of Mountainair? Ms.
Halbert states that the Village does not provide water to Mountainair but that the
Town of Mountainair’'s well is in close proximity to the Village of Willard.
Chairman Sanchez asks what kind of funding has been looked at for this project?
Ms. Halbert explains that the Village has received monies from Capital Outlay, in
2015 they received $60,000.00 and in 2016 they gotan additional $65,000.00.
Some of that funding has been used to the preliminary study on the water fora
new well. The study goes over the best placement for the well as well as pricing
for a new well, the report is estimating $160,000.00 to $180,000.00 to drill the
well and an additional $250,000.00 to $300,000.00 for the well house and
‘everything else that goes along with a new well. Chairman Sanchez asks if the
current well is functioning correctly? Ms. Halbert answers yes, the well is working
but the Village currently has no back up well for the Village. The Village has had
an incident where lighting has stuck the pump station and the Village had no
water until the pump station was repaired.

Chairman Sanchez asks if its common practice for municipalities to have more
than one well? Mayor Pro-tem Bobby Ortiz, City of Moriarty states that it is
common practice for a municipality to have more than one well. It helps with fire
suppression as well as public consumption. Chairman Sanchez asks how much of a
match can the Village come up with? Ms. Halbert states that the Village cannot do
more than a 15% match. The Village is trying to get close to being fully funded for
this project because the Village’s budget does not allow for much of a match.
Chairman Sanchez asks legal if there is a precedence for helping with water
projects? Mr. Wallin said he is not sure what the answer is for helping with water
projects but he can look into it. Study and Application hereto attached.




Michael Godey asks if the Village of Willard was to get $50,000.00 from the
County, if the County can request that the Village does $50,000.00 in work
towards the project instead of holding on to the monies until they are fully
funded for the project?

Ms. Halbert answers that the Village has received capital appropriations for this
project however it is not enough money to drill the well but the Village is
continuously looking for funding sources for this project. The Village would not
start a project if it is not fully funded to complete a project. Ms. Halbert mentions
that if the Village is to get funding from the County a JPA would need to be drawn
up and if that is stipulated in the JPA the Village will follow it.

b. Basketball Court
Ms. Halbert explains to the Commission that the youth in the Village have nothing
to do, there is currently a basketball court but it is in bad shape. The Village is
asking for $15,000.00, which will cover the demolishing of the current court and
- design and construct a new court that would be 65x35 with a 4’ concrete base.
Because the Village has been focusing on getting funded for the Water project
other projects get push to the side. The Village would have a match for this
particular project. Ms. Halbert states that the youth in the Village need some kind
of outlet within the Village that is constructive. Application hereto attached.

4.10:15 am — 10:35, City of Moriarty- Mayor Ted Hart

a. Civic Center
Mayor Ted Hart gives the Commission a handout which includes pictures of the
roof at the Moriarty City Hall, this building houses the Police Department, Fire
Department, Planning and Zoning, Motor Vehicle, Municipal Court, Animal
Control and the Finance and Administration offices. The roof on this building is in
dire need of replacement. Mayor Hart states that the City has done some repair
on it, they have even done an insurance claim to get repairs done but at this point
it really needs to be replaced. Chairman Sanchez asks if there are roofing repairs
that need to be done at the Civic Center, Mayor Hart states that there are but
does not think the County will have the capability to help with both projects.
Chairman Sanchez asks if the City would be able to come up with a match. Mayor
Hart answers yes, don’t know what that amount will be but the City would be able
to have a match.




Mayor Pro-tem Bobby Ortiz, asks the Commission if there is a scoring criteria on
these projects? Chairman Sanchez states that currently there is no scoring matrix
in place. But in the future they will implement some kind of process that will help
in scoring projects to help spread out the monies for the different applications the
County receives. Mr. Ortiz thanks the Commission for the opportunity that has
been given to the different entities in applying for funding for all these different
projects. Commissioner Frost asks if the City would be able to receive monies over
several years instead of receiving all the monies at once? Mayor Pro-tem Ortiz
states that for this particular project it would need to be funded all at once.
Application and Handout hereto attached.

Break at 10:40 am
Back from break at 10:55 am

5. 10:55 am, EMWT-Ronnie Reynolds

Mr. Ronnie Reynolds addresses the Commission and explains how EMWT was
established. The Association is owned by Estancia, Moriarty, Willard and Torrance
County. The purpose of this association is to provide safe drinking water for
residents is Estancia, Moriarty, Willard and Torrance County. The first phase of
this project will be to purchase land and water rights, so thata bulk water station
can be built and established in the Mclntosh area. The plan is to be able to have a
transmission line from Moriarty to Willard and up to the mountain towns if and
when they may need another water source. Chairman Sanchez asks about the
amount for operational expenses, Mr. Reynolds explains that EMW Gas Assoc.
which is owned by Estancia, Moriarty and Willard was able to help fund with
some of the operational costs. Mr. Art Swenka came before the Commission last
year to ask for money to help with those operational costs. Chairman Sanchez
asks what the $35,000.00 will cover, Mr. Reynolds explains that the $35,000.00
will help with match funding if EMWT were to apply for USDA grant funding. So
any additional funding past the $35,000.00 will help with the purchase of land and
the water rights. The cost for water rights will be approximately $90,000.00 and it
will cost about $10,000.00 an acre and we would need a minimum of 10,000 acres
for the distribution station in McIntosh. Commissioner Frost asks if the bulk water
station will have an employee? Mr. Reynolds states that the bulk water station
will be accessible the same way you have a gas card that you use at the pumps.
So no attendant would need to be there. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks



who will own the station? Mr. Reynolds answered that Estancia, Moriarty, Willard
and Torrance County will.

Commissioner Frost ask how soon can this water line between Willard and
Moriarty be operational? Mr. Reynolds said that once the Assoc. can get fully
funded the project will be a go. Chairman Sanchez states that there are two
different funding sources the County can use for this project, if the County chose
to help with the $804,000.00 it would come from the 641 funding source or if the
County wanted to help with the operational cost it would come from the 401
fund.

Bobby Ortiz, Chairman for EMWT comes up to the podium to help clarify the
request for the $35,000.00. Mr. Ortiz explains that the $35,000.00 will help EMWT
with the match for a possible USDA grant. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks
Mr. Ortiz to explain the distribution station. Mr. Ortiz explains that the City of
Moriarty is currently selling bulk water to people who have lost their wells. This is
the only way those households can get water for their household needs. EMWT
had a study done and the study showed that around 200 residents in the
Mclntosh area have lost their wells. This is why Mclntosh was chosen for the bulk
water station site. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks how residents will
receive the water to their homes from this station? Mr. Ortiz explained that once
the distribution line is installed the water can then be hooked up to individual
homes for water service. Mr. Ortiz explains that with the 1% phase of this project
it will only be to purchase land and water rights, then build the bulk water station.
The distribution line will be another phase. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks
who will pay for the connection to resident’s homes? Mr. Ortiz explains that
EMWT will use utility easements to run the water lines and the home owner will
need to pay for the plumbing from their homes to the water line meter in the
easement.

Commissioner Frost asks if EMWT is considered a governmental agency, because
there may be an issue of Anti-donation? Mr. Ortiz explains that EMWT is
considered a Quasi-municipal agency therefor there would be no issue of anti-
donation. Mr. Wallin agrees with Mr. Ortiz and states there would be no anti-
donation issue with this project. Application hereto attached.




6. 11:15 am, Abo Water Project- Richard Medina
No one attended the meeting to present this project to the Commission.

7. 11:35 am, Solar Project-Pablito Herrera

Mr. Herrera comes to the podium to give a brief explanation for this project. He
states that he would like to make Torrance County more energy efficient/go
green. He is calling this project Milagro Solar, this is an economic project that can
help Senior Citizens, Veterans and people with disabilities. With this solar project
the County can benefit almost $50,000.00 a year while helping those County
residents that get the solar panels on their homes and whatever access monies
are left from the use of the solar panel will go back to the County.

Chairman Sanchez asks Mr. Wallin if this may be an anti-donation issue? Mr.
Wallin believes it may be an issue and thinks the best thing to do is to send Mr.
Herrera to EVEDA. Ms. Annette Ortiz mentions that the Veterans Affairs board
may also be another resource Mr. Herrera can utilize for this project. Application
hereto attached.

Lunch break given at 11:45am
Back from lunch at 1:15pm

8. 1:00 pm, Fair Board-Marcie Wallin

Ms. Marcie Wallin presents the Commission with an application for a multi-
purpose building for the Torrance County Fairgrounds. The County Fair is in dire
need of a building, for the past several years the fair board has rented tents
during the fair. The rental of the tents for the entire week of the fair has become
a costly event, it is costing the County about $8,000.00 each for the rental.
Chairman Sanchez asks Ms. Wallin who she envisions owning the property? Ms.
Wallin states that currently the Town of Estancia owns the property but wonders
if the County has ever asked the Town if they would be willing to sell the property
to the County. Ms. Wallin states that is doesn’t matter who owns the property,
the Fair benefits everyone in the County.

Chairman Sanchez asks if there is any potential for a match? Ms. Wallin states no,
there is no funding from the Fair board for a match. Chairman Sanchez asks if the
County has ever applied for any kind of grant funding to help with this project?

Ms. Annette Ortiz answered no, the County has never applied for a grant, and Ms.

9




Wallin stated that she has looked into grant funding but has not been able to find
one. Chairman Sanchez asks if there could possibly be a collaboration between
the County and Town of Estancia on funding for this project? Mayor Chavez
(myself) comes to the podium and states that the Town would be willing to help,
the Town would need to look at their budget and see what or how much we could
help with. Mayor Chavez mentions that the Town of Estancia is willing to have a
meeting with the Fair board and the County Commission to see what we can
come up with for this project.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks Ms. Wallin if the fair board would be
willing to entertain the idea of building the new building on County owned
property. Ms. Wallin states yes they would but the property now already has
building there and the current lease is for 99 years ata $1.00 a year.

Commissioner Frost mentions that he recently attend the clean-up weekend, he
said that it was very endearing to his heart to see the generations there cleaning
up the facility. Everyone was working together, which teaches these kids hard
work and dedication and giving back to their community. He thanks Ms. Wallin for
the invite and for the hamburgers and watermelon.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that this project was on the ballot last
year and the voters turned it down, should we ignore that. Ms. Wallin replies that
there was a lot of miscommunication on the amount that taxes would go up. This
was the reason why voters turned it down. Commissioner Frost makes a comment
“if at first you don’t succeed, try and try again till you do succeed.” He said just
because it was voted down once doesn’t mean we cannot try again. Ms. Wallin
states that a lot of these kids go home without any winnings but they still do it
every year trying to compete to win. This project benefits the kids in this Torrance
County.

Chairman Sanchez said that this project came in as an external request but could
be handled as an internal request, Ms. Annette Ortiz said that the Managers
office can reach out to Santa Fe County and ask how they were able to build their
multi-purpose building, they may know of some funding sources the Torrance
County is unaware of. Ms. Ortiz said that we can look at the County’s budget and
see if we can fund the design. Application hereto attached.

10




There were some audio malfunction, some of the discussions
on the remaining agenda items may not have all the details
that were discussed at the meeting.

9. 1:20 pm, Mountainair Public Schools, Dawn Apodaca

Ms. Dawn Apodaca, Superintendent for the Mountainair Public Schools comes
before the Commission to present the School Districts application for a security
system for the elementary school. Ms. Apodaca informs the Commission that last
year there was an armed robbery in Mountainair and the elementary school was
right in the middle of it. The front doors to the school are wide open and anyone
can access them with no security in place. Ms. Apodaca explains that the School
District would like to have a limited access system, the system will include a wide
angle camera so that the receptionist and secretary can see who is at the door
and buzz them into the building. '

Chairman Sanchez states that the amount for this project is $8,751.01 which can
be used through the 641 funding source. Commissioner Frost asks if the school
district has a match? Ms. Apodaca said no, the full amount of the system would
be the $8.751.01 and this would be a one-time request. Ms. Apodaca explains
that PED cut the Mountainair Public School District budget by almost $200,000.00
so the district has had to be a little more strategic with their budget. The School
District could do fundraising but they are waiting for a new Principal to be hired to
put that into play. Also the District is currently bonded out with the building of
the new High School and Mid-School, so that is not an option for the School
District. Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks if the school could apply for a
grant or maybe a fundraiser to help with a match? Ms. Apodaca states she has
looked for grant funding but has been unsuccessful. Application hereto attached.

Jason Quintana resident of the Mountainair School District believes that
$8,000.00 is nothing when it comes to the safety of children. Mr. Quintana states
that maybe the County can fund the project upfront and the School District could
pay it back later.

10. 1:40 pm, First Choice-Krista Kelly
Mayor John Bassett, Town of Edgewood is here on behalf of the 1% Choice
regional health facility. The application is for funding for medical equipment in the

11




amount of $150,000.00. Chairman Sanchez asks if this project would be an anti-
donation issue? Mr. Dennis Wallin asks who will own the facility, Mr. Bassett
states that Santa Fe County will own the facility and 1% Choice will lease it.

Commissioner Frost asks a couple of questions, if payments can be made over the
next several years instead of all at once? And why should Torrance County give
our counties money to another County. Mayor Bassett stated that he regional
medical center will be for all of the Estancia Valley Residents.

Mr. Bob De Felice comes to the podium, he is the CEO of 1°* Choice and he has
been working with the Town of Edgewood to get this facility going. 1°* Choice will
employ residents throughout the Valley. We are seeking small loans to get this
center going, Santa Fe County was able to get a bond passed to get this project
started, and the bond was in the amount of 3 million dollars. This Regional
Medical Center will offer a wide array of medical services that the valley needs.

Commissioner Frost states that he is in favor of this project but there is one thing
that concerns him, Torrance County has two small medical clinics that we need to
consider. Are these two clinics in favor of this medical center? Mr. De Felice states
that 15t Choice works with the medical clinics in Torrance County and they are in
favor of the Regional Medical Center. The clinics can send patients that need x-
rays or further medical attention that maybe the clinics cannot help with to our
facility which is closer then driving into Albuquerque. 1* Choice has a contract
with UNM to have their staff do their residency with 1°* Choice facilities and this
Regional Medical Center will be one of them. Application hereto attached.

Mr. Chuck Ring, Councilmember for the Town of Edgewood, thanks the
Commission for their time and states he looks forward to working with Torrance
County on this project.

Break at 2:05 pm
Back from Break at 2:15 pm

11. 2:00 pm, Manzano Land Grant- Orlando Lopez

Mr. George Ramirez, President of the Manzano Land Grant introduces himself and
Gloria Lovato-Zamora, Vice President. Ms. Lovato-Zamora tells the Commission
about the land grants application for funding. The Manzano Land grant is wanting

12



to purchase a building for the entire Community of Manzano to be able to use for
various functions throughout the year. Ms. Lovato-Zamora teaches art in the Land
Grant Communities, she is able to use facilities in the other Land Grant
Communities but not in Manzano. When she teaches in Manzano they are outside
because there is no building for them to use. There was an option for the Land
Grant to purchase the Manzano Tiendita and if that is still available the land grant
would be willing to purchase it. Ms. Lovato-Zamora states that this building would
be used for a lot of different things such as GED classes, classes on the history of
the Manzano Land Grant as well as the other surrounding land grants. They can
have computers with internet access and have a library for the people of the
Manzano Land Grant. Ms. Lovato-Zamora would also like to show her support for-
the security system at the Mountainair Elementary School.

Mr. Ramirez also explains the importance of having a Community Building in the
Manzano Land Grant, this building could be used for a lot of different occasions.
The request amount is $200,000.00 for the purchase of a building or building a
new one. Torrance County has been the fiscal agent for funding the Land grant
got through capital outlay for the park in Manzano. Commissioner Frost asks who
will own the building? Mr. Ramirez states that Manzano Land Grant will own the
building, he also stated that the Land Grant does have a match funding for this
project. Application hereto attached.

12. 2:20 pm, Punta de Agua-Norman Gonzales

Mr. Norman Gonzales comes before the Commission to explain and answer any
questions the Commission may have in regards to the application for a multi-
purpose building. The property will be owned by the Punta de Agua MDWCA, the
monies will cover the following, the concrete slab, plumbing, electrical, a steel
structure with bathrooms & kitchen. Currently they are having their MDWCA
meeting at each other’s homes and the new building will allow them to have a
more business like atmosphere. Chairman Sanchez asks if this project could be
phased out? Mr. Gonzales said, yes it can be. Chairman Sanchez asks if the land
will need to be purchased? Mr. Gonzales stated that the land will be donated to
the MDWCA. Mr. Gonzales states that the building can be used for a lot of
different things, it could be used as a library with computers with internet access
or a fitness center for the Community. Chairman Sanchez asks if the MDWCA has

13




money for a match? Mr. Gonzales states yes, they do but depends on the amount.
Commissioner Frost asks how many homes use the water system in Punta de
Agua? Mrs. Gonzales states that there are currently 16 water taps. Chairman
Sanchez asks Mr. Wallin if this might be an anti-donation issue? Mr. Wallin states
he will have to look into this. Application hereto attached.

13. 2:40 pm, Torreon Land Grant-Leo Chavez

Chairman Sanchez wants to make a correction on the requestor for this project, it
is the Torreon MIDWCA. Chairman Sanchez states the amount being requested is
$70,000.00 and the funding source would be the 641. Mr. Leo Chavez comes to
the podium to go over the application from the Torreon MDWCA. They are asking
for repairs for the Library, the kitchen in the Community Center, the acequias and
plaster the outside of the Community Center. Chairman Sanchez asks if there
could be any possible funding through USDA for the acequias? Ms. Cheri Lujan
with East Torrance Soil and Water Conservation, informs the Commission that
there is currently no funding for the acequias. Chairman Sanchez explains the
importance of having the acequias repaired and in working order, which have
been in place since 1841. Having the brush trimmed down helps prevent standing
water and helps with irrigation. Chairman Sanchez asks who owns the Community
Center in Torreon? Mr. Chavez states that the Torreon MDWCA owns the
building. Application hereto attached.

14. 3:00 pm, other

Chairman Sanchez states that at this time the Commission is ready to make
decisions on the projects that were presented today. Item #7 Solar Projects will
be directed to EVEDA, #8 Fair board will go to the Managers office to seek funding
as an internal request and the rest #1-5 and 9-13 will be sent back to the
Investment Committee for further review.

Madam County Manager Belinda Garland would like to state for the record from
the Investment Committee, that there were requests received from the Town of
Mountainair for emergency repeaters that will be covered under the GO bond
monies for the emergency repeater on Capella Peak. And the clean-up request for

14




the burned area on Main Street in Mountainair is on private property therefore
the County cannot fund the clean-up.

Michael Godey made comment in reference to the clean up on the burned
property in Mountainair, the deeds for the property is being looked at and may be
transferred over to the Town of Mountainair.

Cheri Lujan stated that she brought information for those project that may not
qualify for funding through the County but may qualify for funding through USDA
rural development grant/loans.

Chairman Sanchez states that he has a few ideas that he would like to see
implemented, the use of planning documents that could help with the
Comprehensive plan, the Economic Development portion of the comprehensive
plan as well as infrastructure projects. Also Chairman Sanchez wonders if the
County could put in place a scholarship fund, Mr. Wallin said that there is a
possibility the County could do this through the fair board but Mr. Wallin can look
into this. Chairman Sanchez asks the Commission how they feel about the
planning document.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme needs more clarification on the planning
documents and what would they be used for. The County has a Comprehensive
plan through MRCOG.

Ms. Annette Ortiz mentions that the Commission has appointed a Comprehensive
Planning Committee and Belinda is moving forward with getting the Committee

going.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she would like to see the internal
requests done first then move on the external request. Chairman Sanchez said
that the internal requests have already been funded.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to send the following
requests to the Investment Committee, item #'s 2-14 excluding #7 & 8.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion.

15



Norman Gonzales states that he agrees with Madam Commissioner DuCharme,
the internal requests should be funded prior to the external requests. Mr.
Gonzales asks what amount is available for funding all these projects?

Michael Godey asks if there will be funding available for the Fire Departments if
funding is giving to any of these projects?

George Ramirez thanks the Commission for the outreach to all the Communities

and giving them the opportunity to present today.

Commission votes, all in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Adjourn
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the July 24, 2017
Special Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further

discussion, the Commission votes all in favor none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 pm

Chairman Javier Sanchez Sylvia Chavez

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance

County NM website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in

the Torrance County Clerk’s office and the audio of this meeting will be

aired on our local radio station KXNIVI.

16




DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING

JULY 26TH, 2017
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JAVIER SANCHEZ-CHAIRMAN
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JULIA DUCHARME-MEMBER
OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND — COUNTY MANAGER

ANNETTE ORTIZ-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN-COUNTY ATTORNEY
LINDA KAYSER-CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. and calls for a Commission Roll Call.
Commission District 1-Present, Commission District 2-Present, & Commission District 3-
Present. Mr. Jessie Lucero leads in the Pledge of Allegiance and Ms. Nick Sedillo gives the
Invocation.

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 12, 2017 REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
MINUTES '

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the July 12, 2017, Regular
Commission Meeting Minutes. Madame Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion.
Chairman Sanchez asks for any discussion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 26, 2017 COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the July 26, 2017, Regular
Commission Meeting Agenda. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the consent agenda. Chairman Sanchez
seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez asked if there is any discussion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED.



ACTION ITEMS

*Department Requests/Reports:

1. UPDATES: A. VARIOUS COUNTY DEPARTMENTS B. OTHER BOARDS OR
LAND GRANTS (UPON REUQEST) C. FOREST SERVICE (UPON REQUEST) D.
COMMISSION

Betty Cabber, Assessor was not at the last meeting but I read where Madame Commissioner
Ducharme mentioned recycling, and I was glad she brought it up. The County Offices do have
the ability to recycle. In our office we have boxes by our desk to put paper in to be recycled,
we also separate plastics. Arely does a great job of picking it up and taking it to the recycling
bin on Thursdays. I just want to remind everyone about recycling, when we recycle it is less
waste that is taken to the landfill and we are just doing the right thing.

Belinda Garland, County Manager introduced Don Dirks she presented him with a certificate
for Outstanding Services as Acting Torrance County Fire Chief. Thank you for stepping up
and leading the Fire Department as Acting Fire Chief. This service was very important to the
residents of the community and very appreciated.

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk said we are in the process of issuing business registrations.
About 2 months ago I received a list from New Mexico Taxation and Revenue Department of
all businesses paying gross receipts in Torrance County. We separated the list from the
business that are receiving a business registration now and the ones that were not. I sent letters
to those businesses informing them of the need to register with us. At this time we have
received 94 new registrations. We are in the process of going through the applications and the
inquiries. Dennis Wallin, our County Attorney helped decipher some of the law for us as to
who should and should not have a business registration.

Madame Commission Ducharme said the Fair Board provided me with a booklet for this year’s
fair. 1 saw something very interesting. Vendor’s can have booths for free. I feel this is very
important and the more the merrier. Please spread the information around. The vendor’s will
create a more festive atmosphere.

Chairman Sanchez said I am working very diligently on several issues that have arisen, I look
forward to a positive result of these issues.

Discussion only NO ACTION TAKEN

2. REQUEST TO HIRE PART-TIME TAX SPECIALIST — TRACY SEDILLO,
TREASURER

Treasurer Sedillo said I would like to hire a Part-Time Tax Specialist, I have the money in my
budget. I was told I need to bring this before the Commission for approval. The position will
entail field work helping track down delinquent mobile homes, hanging door hangers and
making contact with people that we are getting return notices on. Right now 25% of mobile
homes are delinquent.




Manager Garland said that she and Treasure Sedillo have spoken about the position and I
support her request. I did recommend that she bring it before the Commission as it is a change
of job duties. She does have it in her budget. In the past if it was in the Elected Official’s
budget then it was allowed, but I feel that if it is a change of expenditures and duties it should
come before the Commission.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked how many employees are in her office.

Treasure Sedillo responded she has 4 full time positions, the Chief Deputy and herself. This
position is a part-time position and will be very important. We are trying to get the door
hangers out before the tax bills come out, we get a lot of return mail, and we are hoping the
hangers will help. We also want them to know that the taxes are delinquent and there is a lien
with MVD. Once the mobile homes go delinquent in 180 days there is a lien placed on the
mobile home by Motor Vehicle by state statute. The part-time will also assist in the office
during November tax season with tax payments.

Manager Garland said it was her understanding that they have always hired temporary help
during tax time.

Treasurer Sedillo said last year we had two part-time positions, one was a float clerk that
worked most of the year in our office. We spent a lot of time training, also this position will
spend time making phone calls for collecting delinquent taxes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the hiring of a part-time
Tax Specialist for the Treasurer’s Office. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

3. RESOLUTION 2017-36 UPDATING TREASURER’S FEE POLICY - TRACY
SEDILLO, TREASURER

Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer presented Resolution 2017-36 to the Commission for approval.
Resolution hereto attached. The original fee schedule was adopted in 2005, since then things
have changed. I am requesting that the demand warrant be increased to $75.00 it is very costly
for us to work the delinquent mobile homes. This is the fee associated with filing of liens on
the property. The State charges $125.00, we do not want to be as high as the State, but we
want to increase the fee hoping it will prompt the tax payer to be on time with their payments.
The other change in the Resolution is to the delinquent tax list, we are asking and increase to
$125.00 because it actual contains a lot more data than the actual tax roll does. It takes the
same amount of time to prepare them but it is a lot more data. The other fees are not changing.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked what is the fee at this time. Treasurer Sedillo said the
demand warrant fee is $25.00 and the delinquent tax list is $75.00.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked County Manager Garland what her opinion of the fee
increase is. County Manager Garland said we do need to recoup our expenses, it has been
since 2005 which is 12 years.



Treasurer Sedillo said these fees do not go in effect until the next year so we can advertise the
fee change so the public will know.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez moves to approve Resolution 2017-25 Updating
Treasurer’s Fee Policy. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez asks for
public comment.

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk said we have a Resolution giving specific cost for copies, and
other things in our office. Do we follow that Resolution or can individual departments come
and ask for increases or do we need to redo the Resolution.

Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer said the reason I came forward is these fees are on a separate
Resolution. There is another resolution that sets the copy fees, notary fees and some of the
Assessor’s fees, we follow that Resolution for our copies. I do not know why our fees were set
in a different Resolution but they were. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

4. REQUEST DHSEM DISASTER ASSISTANCE GRANT RATIFICATION -
MARTIN LUCERO, EMERGENCY MANAGER

Belinda Garland, County Manager presented the request to the Commission and stated Mr.
Lucero could not attend today. Grant hereto attached. The grant agreement is for a project that
has already been completed and paid out, with this we will be able to collect 75% of our
expenses. This is just a ratification of the agreement that I signed.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez moves to ratify the DHSEM Disaster Assistance
Grant. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked what is this grant for, where was the project?
Manager Garland stated she was unsure. Madame Commissioner Ducharme said looking at
this document you cannot tell if the project was completed, there is an agreement number but
no actual description of the project. Manager Garland said the project has been completed and
paid out we are trying to collect 75% of our cost.

Commissioner Frost said this will allow us to collect $9,149.11 from the State. I think we
probably need the money. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED




5. RESOLUTION 2017-037 FOURTH QUARTER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-
2017 —- AMANDA TENORIO, FINANCE DIRECTOR

Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director presented the report to the Commission for approval.
Fourth Quarter Report hereto attached. This report summarizes the activity of the 2016-2017
budget, DFA requires that the Fourth Quarter Report be approved by Resolution.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2017-037
Fourth Quarter Report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion.
No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

6. ORKIN PEST CONTROL SERVICE AGREEMENT
a. Administrative Building
b. Judicial Complex

Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager presented the contracts to the Commission for
approval. Contracts hereto attached. In the spring we began discussing pest control for the
building and the Judicial Complex. Orkin Pest Control already has contracts with Dispatch
Center and Animal Shelter. The agreement before you is with rodent control if we do not
choose rodent control the service would be a little less than what is before you.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked if it was a monthly service. Ms. Ortiz replied yes.

Commissioner Frost asked if the results have been good at Dispatch and the Animal Shelter.
M. Ortiz said neither Dispatch nor Animal Shelter have voiced complaints about the service.
Commissioner Frost said if they were buggy they would tell us. ACTION TAKEN:
Commissioner Frost moves to approve the Orkin Pest Control Service Agreement. Chairman
Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

Belinda Garland, County Manager said she had an update, the work that was done on the grant
that was just approved was Aceves Rd during the fire.

*Commission Muatters:

7 INTRODUCING A FIVE PERSON COMMISSION - MICHAEL GODELY,
RESIDENT

Michael Godey said last year in the campaign when Javier, Fred and George Hewett ran
against each other the issue of the five person commission came up and there was no resistance
from all three candidates. I was thinking about it and you have 5 unique areas of population in
the county. They are Moriarty, MeclIntosh, Estancia, Mountainair, and the Land Grants. They
all have unique areas, like McIntosh with all the roads that came in the 90’s. Which means in
that area the roads are paramount.- Moriarty is mostly an incorporated area, Estancia is farming
and ranching, Mountainair is a combination of ranching, retiree’s and artist. The land grants
are unique, with a history that is more unified and a historical cultural center of Torrance
County. It would be good to have a Commissioner from each of these areas. I noticed at the
last meeting that Chairman Javier Sanchez was very passionate about the Land Grants
5




proposals and he well represents them. Tt would be good to have a Commission that will
represent each one of these areas coherently. In the past we have had Commissioners that have
a vision that may not represent their area and bulldog their way through everything. With 5
Commissioners there is a better chance that the dialog and the concerns of the areas will be
brought up in a comprehensive way. I bring this up now because basically it would not go mn
offect until the next election cycle. Then to keep things balanced we could elect one
Commission because we would not want to elect 4 Commissioners in one election cycle. 1do
not think this is a money matter, but a matter to consider, and in the near future approve and in
the next year or two come up with how to fund it. Yes, it will cost a little bit of money to do it,
but you have to remember we are in a Democratic Federal Republic and sometimes it requires
a little effort. It may not be the most efficient government but it is, historically, when it
functions well and guarantees the freedom of the individual and also the common good. This
will take some leg work and take some time to get the appropriate population for the State to
approve.

Chairman Sanchez said if we were considering a 5 person Commission think we would need
a referendum, in other words to put it on the ballot to see if the voters support it. I think the
Commission would have to vote unanimously, if one of the Commissioners votes against it, it
would not go through.

Dennis Wallin, County Attorney said the Constitution allows for a 5 person Commission by
Ordinance but there are some specifics. It has been sometime since I have read the Statutes but
my memory is that it does take the entire Commission to approve that Ordinance. If there is
some interest in it you can direct the Manager’s Office and my office to inquire into it and
provide you with a memorandum of what would need to transpire. The State Constitution
requires that it be a separate District with as equal as possible population. If the County wants
to move forward with it we would need to hire some expertise to determine the Districts.

Chairman Sanchez said the majority of the State has 5 person Commissions, there are a few
exceptions and they are the least populated Counties. I forget where we are ranked but we are
one of the lesser populated Counties. Chairman Sanchez asked if any of the Commissioners
were interested in this topic.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme said she would like to have more information about this
topic, I want to have more input from the public. The input I have received personally is there
is interest in a 5 person Commission and I would like to see a step further in this direction.

Commissioner Frost said I would not mind having an analysis of the project and see how it
would work, see how the boundary lines are determined and to just look into it.

Chairman Sanchez asked by how do you suggest we proceed? County Manager Garland said
that legal counsel and the Manager’s Office need to look at the Statutes and procedures that
would need to be followed. Dennis Wallin, County Attorney said there is a process and rather
than give you incorrect information let us do research and bring it back to the Commission.
Chairman Sanchez said that would be fine. NO ACTION TAKEN: Discussion only.




8. RESOLUTION 2017-038 2017-2018 BUDGET ADOPTION — AMANDA TENORIO,
FINANCE DIRECTOR

Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director presented the Resolution 2017-38 2017-2018 Budget
Adoption to the Commission for approval. Resolution hereto attached. Our Budget satisfies
our local reserve requirements, the 3/12 General Fund requirement and the 1/12 Road
requirement by DFA. The budget now includes 419 the EVSWA contract, fund 642 which is
our investment interest fund, and our GO Bond series 2016 for our emergency communications
and road equipment. We were able to fund all internal requests except for the Fair Board as
discussed at our budget hearing. This includes the .75 per hour raise to our county employees.
Keep in mind that our detention cost and inmate transportation cost may increase substantially,
we may have to make some budget adjustment during our Fiscal year.

Commissioner Frost said after we approve this it will go to DFA to look it over and they will
either approve or reject it. Ms. Tenorio said yes.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2017-038 2017-
2018 Budget Adoption. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

1 COUNTY MANAGER REQUESTS/REPORTS:

9. INTRODUCTION OF NEW COUNTY FIRE CHIEF

Belinda Garland, County Manager, introduced Lester Gary, new County Fire Chief. Mr. Gary
has 29 years of career fire service expetience, 9 years of volunteer experience, 25 years as a
Certified Paramedic, 28 years as a Certified Fire Fighter, Adjunct Instructor with the New
Mexico Fire Fighters Training Academy, 6 years of Hazmat Awareness Instructor with
Albuquerque PD, 2 years as Fire Marshall with Rio Rancho, 3 years as Fire Chief with
Estancia Fire Department, 1 year as Training Division Commander, 2 years as Battalion
Commander with the Bernalillo Fire Department, 1 year as Rescue Captain and 4 years as
lieutenant. Please welcome Mr. Lester Gary, Torrance County Fire Chief and we are very

excited to have you on board.

M. Gary, County Fire Chief said I would like to take this time to thank you for the opportunity
to come on board, to continue moving our Department forward. Chief Dirks did a good job for
the interim position. We are going to work to malke the Fire Department the best in the State. I
have a lot of contacts at the State level we will be able to get things moving and keep it moving
forward.

Chairman Sanchez said welcome aboard and you mentioned you were going to make the
County Department the best in the State, I certainly support that and if there is anything we can
do to assist please let us know.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme welcomed County Fire Chief Gary and said his level of
expertise is very impressive, and I have no doubt that our Fire Department will be one of the
best.

Commissioner Frost said I hope you have a warm reception but not too hot!

7




10. RATIFICATION OF COUNTY CLERK REQUEST TO FUND THE
CONVERSION OF A PART-TIME POSITION TO A FULL TIME POSITION

Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager said earlier in the year the Commission had discussed
who would be the Records Custodian for the County. In those conversations you had
discussed with the County Clerk the possibility of her part-time position being a full time
position so she could have assistance with being appointed Records Custodian. In all of the
conversations, not anywhere in the minutes has it reflected that you actual approved that to
happen. It was put in the budget for it to go into a full time position and for the Commission to
fund the other half of the position. We are asking for ratification, just as County Manager
Garland has said before, anytime there is a change to the position or to the pay it should come
before the Commission. We want it on record to follow with that process.

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk said I was not aware that this was going to be on the agenda, but
yes it was never formally approved that this position go to full time. I am asking your
permission to do so. Ineed to start the process of hiring someone to fill Michelle’s position.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to ratify the County Clerk’s request to
fund the conversion of a Part-Time Position to a Full Time Position. Madame Commissioner
Ducharme seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

11. RATIFICATION OF COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT SAFTEY OFFICER
STIPEND PAYMENT

Belinda Garland, County Manager said Deputy County Manager and I will have to collaborate
on this as she has more knowledge about this subject. In the Commission Meeting on
November 9, 2016 it was discussed and brought before the Commission to allow for stipend
payments for the EMS Coordinator, Technical Rescue Coordinator, and the Operations Chief.
The position of the Safety Manager was discussed however the official approval of the stipend
payment for that position was not approved. We would like for that to be ratified so we may
pay that position based on proper qualifications.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked if this topic was discussed with the new Fire Chief.
County Manager Garland said yes, it has been discussed with him. He is looking into the
qualifications to insure that the person holding that position is qualified. We want your
approval to make the stipend payments once that process is in place.

Commissioner Frost asked if that payment amount is included in the budget. County Manager
Garland replied yes it is included in the budget and it is for $750.00 per month.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme asked will this position and all other positions mentioned
be open for everyone in the Department to apply? County Manager Garland said the three
positions mentioned are already filled at this time, but as they vacate they will be open for

people to apply.




Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager said Chief Gary is looking at the stipend payments and
the actual structure of how those are getting paid. We are asking to allow a little time for him
to be able to look at it and the specifications that are attached. We can move forward after he
decides if there are any changes that he deems are necessary.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme said I want to see this first then approve any payment
necessary. Right now we have the cart in front the horse. County Manager Garland replied
you actually approved the three payments at the November 9, 2016 Commission Meeting.
Those positions were filled by the previous Fire Chief. In this particular Commission Meeting
you did not approve the Safety Officer to be paid, so we are asking ratification of that payment.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme said I understand but I am not sure without the
recommendation from the Fire Chief, that it is necessary this position be paid.

Annette Ortiz, Deputy County Manager said just to give you some history on this position. If
you read the minutes it was part of the restructure plan that was put in place. When the
Commission approved the other stipend payments to be made, they thought the Safety Officer
position was approved as well. We have made one payment fo the Safety Officer position so
far.

Lester Gary, Fire Chief stated, just a little more history, this is a result of a plan that was put
forth in 2014 when a group came down and did a reorganization plan. This position was
recommended in that reorganization plan. The Safety Officer is a very much needed position
within a fite service. With so many things going on at an event, whether it is a fire scene, EMS
scene, or natural disaster scene, we have to have that designated person to maintain the safety
control of that scene or incident. It is like the County safety position that Nick Sedillo holds, it
is very important. I have read through the report, and like Manager Garland said we are going
back and looking at the job descriptions, so we can maintain and assure, the right qualifications
and training is received for those positions.

Madame Commissioner Ducharme said I am glad to receive your comments about this
position. After we approved these three positions, I received numerous comments about the
Technical Rescue Coordinator position. Firefighters told me this position is basically not
needed. It is not used but maybe a few times in a year. Fire Chief Gary replied yes, with that
particular position I am thinking about retitling it. The person that is currently in that position
just doesn’t do technical rescue, that person oversees several other division within the
Department.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to ratify the County Fire Department
Safety Officer stipend payment. Madame Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED




12. UPDATE

Belinda Garland, County Manager presented her update to the Commission. Update hereto
attached. She reads the update to the Commission and audience. Manager Garland stated, I
want to say a job well done to the Road Department. They re-chip sealed Lexco Road and
Riley Road. I also want to remind the public that with the chip sealing try to slow down on
those roads. Signs are posted for your safety and the safety of your loved ones as well. The
roads can be hazardous right after the chip sealing because of the loose gravel. Please adhere
to the signs and slow down, and also to be aware of the people working on those roads. I
understand that sometimes people are disrespectful of our road crew. I want to remind the
public that they are there for your benefit.

*PUBLIC COMMENT/REQUEST:

Chairman Sanchez asked if there were any public comment/request.

Danielle Johnston stated that she has lived off of Lexco Road for 40 years, and have been
through many changes on that road. It was a pleasure working with the road crew on that
highly traveled road. It was done very professionally and very courteously. It makes me sad
that people were rude to them. They really did a professional job and I appreciate it. The
other thing I want to say is Chief Dirks is our neighbor. My husband has a chronic illness, and
when the ambulance comes to our house he is always the first person there. He stays and waits
with me until everything is completed. I wanted to acknowledge him because the emergency
services are so vital to us. I really appreciate them. I just want to say a job well done to
everybody.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
As per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1,
the Following Matters will be discussed in Closed Session

a) Pending or Threatened Litigation; Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref, Aztec Lath &
Plaster vs. Torrance County

b) Pending or Threatened Litigation; Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref; Cullin vs.
Torrance County

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to go into Executive Session.
Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez asks for a roll call vote. ROLL
CALL VOTE: District 1: Yes. District 2: Yes. District 3: Yes. MOTION CARRIED.

Entered into Executive Session at 10:02 am

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to reconvene from Executive Session.
Madame Commissioner Ducharme seconds the motion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

Reconvene from Executive Session at 10:47 am

10




Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1 (J), Commission Report from Closed
Session :

c¢) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to
Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Aztec Lath & Plaster vs. Torrance County

d) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to
Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Cullin vs. Torrance County

Chairman Sanchez states that ¢) Aztec Lath & Plaster vs. Torrance County has no action
required.

d) Cullin vs. Torrance County

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to allow the Manager’s Office and
legal counsel to resolve the case as per the recommended perimeters. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. All commissioner in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the July 26, 2017 Regular

Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 10:50 am

Chairman Javier Sanchez Linda Kayser, Chief Deputy Clerk

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website,
Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s office and the
audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

11






Consent Agenda




Date: 8/03/17 10:28:15 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 67

PHE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 354,657,32 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 08/03/2017 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

James W. Frost Javier Sanchez Julia Ducharme Linda Jaramillo

‘PHE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT ‘PO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

o




TS T169T FELTEHS TYWINY

Z8OL'TB0L0ZHOLTIN # EDIOANT

LZTETE YTLOBT-AWL LTOZ/8T/L NO 228
LZTETE SYATTO 7 A€ I¥ACEAdY TYENHA
LL*99T LTETE /7 £22%-28~T0% SHEONINAS ANY SEAOTD LT0Z/L2/L0
LZTETE NEJOEEYYD UEWNOMAA ‘X¥A dD¥AL TS I6%T
YL YZET LTETE LTOT/92/L0 LTITLE STTZ-28-TO¥ X¥A VITHIEQIOS ¥ WHAWHLSIA/O0ANYd Aldans AYNI¥ELIA ISAIL ZTBOOT O TO
00°096 NOISSIHWOD AINNOD
900-2I # EDIOANI
JETHD E¥ILE WINEINI LT0C/LZ/L0
LTOZ/TZ/L OL LT0Z/B0/LO 00°096
00°096 LT0ZT/92/L0 LI9TLE ZLZZ-S0-T0% SHOIAYES INVITASNACD TYNALOYIINOD d TTINOC ‘SHIIA TT800T ¥ TO
1Z°8292 HIYD FLYWNT IINAY
LT0Z-$ DT # HOIOANT LT0Z/L2/L0
ONISNOH EDI 1Z°8292
12° 8292 LTO0Z/92/L0 LTIZLL 2LTZ~0L~528 LT0Z-9 ¥OI INENESANEWIEHIEWY SO NOLIVIOZEOD SNOLLDEINOD . 0T800T O TO
0E£"66F J3TYEHS AINOOD
Lroz/Le/Lo
20°2T /7 S0TZ-0S-T0% SNOLIDNGEC S HEAOTIRE aNAIZI 0€"66%
82" L8Y LTOT/92/L0 LTSZLE Z0TZ-0S-TO¥ FOLIF NOLLDOOAZT WNNYIQ ‘NITINOD 60800T ¥ TO
68°T¥¥ JYAITTHS TYNINY 0€"LLIT INSWRIOTTY F¥I8 HIYLS TL Z%HT YHINZD HOIVESTIA-TI6
68°T¥Y / /7 8022-28-10% JYFLIEHS TYWINY DL
L €2T / 7/ 802Z-T6-L0¥ TIIE XTHINOW d4a T°ISIC
89" PFT !/ 7/ 8022Z~T6-60% TITE ATHINOW Qia % ISIQ
ST 2ZET / /7 80ZZ-T6-90% TIIg ATHINOW QdA Z2°LSIA
€6 ¥ET /7 802Z-16-80% TIIg ATHINOW QIA €°ISTId
26766 / 7/ 802Z-T6-8T¥% TIIE XTHINOW GdA 9°ISIA L102/L2/L0
88°I¥¥ /7 802Z-T6-S0% TITE XTHINOW 448 §°ISIA 06°T90€
TLZHPT LT0Z/9Z/L0 LTITLY 8022-08-TT6 TIXE XTHINOW HOIVSIA *d00D DTVUIOEIE WN TYYINED 80800T O TO
LE*€2E0T INFWINYIEA AY0y XINO0D 0€°6062 TIId ONIM HWOSENOT HOIH
$6Z¥ZT8T # HEOIOANI
LTOZ ISNONY
LE€TEOT LT0Z/92/L0 LTOZLS L09Z-09-20% SIYEAYED NO HSYET
HEYZTI8T/PILELOST # HOIOANI LTO0Z/LZ/LO
LIOZ ISNONY-¥EAYOT L9 TEZET
0€° 6062 LT0Z/9Z/L0 LTITLY L09Z~60-T¥9 LTI0T ISOOOY-EOHNOVEINOD SOAS TYIDNUNIS AYTIISNAIND L0800T O IO
00°0SE ¥IVI AINAOD
LT0Z/LT/LO
S9ETE IHDINAIW OL WA8 WO¥I SHDIANES 00°0S€E
00°0S€ S9€TE L102/92/L0 LTOZLT 662ZT-£S-2T¥ £a AYA S¥EWIL TI0 NYITINS ‘YOVE 90800T ¥ TO
8% FEET ONTHOLINOW ALINOWAOD
S2T6LZOT # HOIOANI LTOZ/LT/LO
(SINYANZIHT TT) 8V PEET
8% PEET LT0Z/9T/L0 LISTLT 8TZZ-£4-02% aNae - SLINOG aay/sdo ONI I € $0800T O TO
JUnoOwY # od gIYQ  # 90TOoAUI WAL SUTL uwotadraosag SweN fchncied #1D

T :9beg LTO0Z ‘€0/80-L2/L0 CHEINIEd SMOEHD  ONILSIT MDIHD (09DEHD) 9T:9Z:0T LI/£0/8 :33eQ



ZLTES /7 L0ZT-80-T0% z/a
2L ES /7 LOZZT-S0-T0% NOTSSTIWHOD
98 9¢ /7 £L022-L2-T0% DNISYHOUNG
TL €S /7 L02Z-ST~T0¥ HONYNEINTYH
8508 /7 7/ L0ZZ~SS-TOY EONYNII
0E"%ET /7 402Z-0T~T0¥ TEIOUNYH LTOZ/LZ/LO
Z0° 88T /7 L0ZZ-0Z-T0¥% MAETD LT LOET
8T 6¥E LT0Z/LT/LO LTITLBT L0ZZ-0%-0T9 SENOHd dI0A MOSSHSSY ONI VATLXEN 6T800T O TO
9L ¥OTLT WALNED HOIYESIG-TTE
80LGESL # HOTOANT
6T 16TV /7 £0ZZ~08-TT6 9T0Z ‘YHEWEIZES IOYEINCD EOTAY¥ES
6T T6ZH /7 £02Z-08-TT6 9702 ‘ISODAY IDYILNOD EDIAYES
€£60£9€8L # FOTOANL
6T T6C¥ LT0T/92/L0 LT9ZLLT £022-08~TT6 9T AON-IOTIINOD EDIANES HOLYASIQ LT0Z/L2/LO
GE669E8L # HEDIOANT 9L ¥ITLT
6T T6Z¥ LT02/9%/L0 LTITLIT £0ZZ-08-TT6 NYC-ZOYELNOD EDTANES HOIVESIA ONI YTO¥OLOW 8TB00T O TO
00°8% Ad INY¥O ONIIISIA EWOH
L¥B0E6SLOT # HOIOANI
ZOETE LT02/02/L NO NOLIDANNOD
ZOETE JNo¥D ATIWYS TYNOLIWONAE NY
ZOETIE 04 STIMOE GNY ‘SNCOOAS SNINAUN L102/L2/L0
ZTOETE ‘WYHID dTEM ‘SONIJE0L - € co°g¥
00°8% ZOETE LT0Z/92/L0 LTIELST $ZZZ-6V~629 ‘WYEND HOI WIIINVA JO0 NOTTYD - T SA004 RLIYIAON LTB00T O TO
€Z° %296 ¥ SSO¥D AYILNO TYLIED
TOOW {(LT/9T IDHALO¥E 4¥D)
Z6¥SZ # HDIOANI
TEETE 8BESTHID
TEETE LSZOOSTIHTD ' (TLY) LT-§~dWD
TEETE S0~LTOZ E4T
TEETE $0LOST-dNL LTOZ/9/L NO S€6
TEETE SYATTO 71 A€ TYAO¥EAY TYE3IA Ltoz/LT/L0
TEETE XYL {LT/9TOT IDI00VL d¥D WO €2° %296
£2° %296 TEETE LT0Z/92/L0 LTITLYT 80%Z-96-TZ9 TOOWAD JOI SATHD 8/S SNOL IS 96¥ SINAA0YE HIFIONOD ALAYIFOW 9T800T © IO
TT 19T ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL 19" S XL SWE/SNOTIYDINWACD
6122 / 7/ 202Z-80~T0% TENS 234
26 8ET LT0T/92/L0 LTITLET Z0ZZ-80-589 LT0Z XINL TIEAL 234 LI0Z/L2/L0
602222 # GOIOANI zS° 912
T¥%° S5 LT0Z/92/L0 LT9ZLZT T0ZZ-€8-¥09 qa0S LT0Z/ST/90-LT0E/T0/90 “OD TIIO0 NIZLSNOH ST8O0T ¥ TO
S6° %9 WEAINZD HOILVASIA-TT6
S867ETE # HOIOANI
FOETE 188 NYAISOd aNY WOO¥E TTYWS - T
$0ELE NY4LSNa A€E0T - T LT0Z/LZ/LO
POETE noodd - T S6° %9
S6° %9 YOETE LT0T/92/L0 LTITLIT 022Z-08~TT6 SOYE HSWEL NOTTYD SS - ¢ FYYMOIVE AHINOMISOML SiIdYH ¥T800T O TO
8T°80T FEOYNYW ALNOOD
LT0Z/LT/LO
W “EODEEN0NETY  ‘ SONIIHEN 8T°80T
T80T LT02/9Z/L0 LTITLOT §0ZZ-0T-T0¥% ITOS MYT ONIANES NOLIVICHR YANTITIEE ‘ ONYTIYD £€TB00T ¥ Tl
Junoury 4 od EINA ~ # SDTOAUI WYL SUTT uoT3dTIossd swen EINA #I0

z rabeg

L10T '£0/80-LT/L0 GEINING SYDIHD ONILSIT MDEHD

(09DEHD) 9T:92:0T LI/E€0/8 :33ed



09° %1% LTOZ/LT/L0 LTITLST £022-50-T0% LT/TIE/8~LT/T/8 LNIWAYA DICOIVHI DNI ‘¥YSN HODTY 9Z8B0OOT O TO
005289 ATV XINNOD
6LBEE # EOTOANT LT0Z/LT/L0
SYTITE ONILETHS 00°52S9
00°52S9 SPITE LTOZ/LT/L0 LTITLYT 9%22-€5-2T¥ SHENNIM ¥I¥d J0d SETIONE - TS O SETIONHE J4NTE QEY §2800T O TO
96 %€S  LNIYW XATINOD TYIDIANL
LI0Z/LZ/L0
S0ZLTHOSY # HOIOANT 95" ¥€S
95" ¥ES 6TETE LT0Z/LT/LO LTITLET 6222-9T-T10¥ SIONACH AEAYE AI4dnS TTYSEAO TYILNIANYE %Z800T O TO
00°SZT  INVED NOTINETYLSIA IMJ
LToZ/Le/ Lo
00°S2T
00°s2T SEETE L10Z/LT/L0 LTITLIT 692Z~E0-509 SEAQ 8T0ZAL - ¥EISYW °IEIVITISIY SYOIUNIQNOOD IMA DUWN €Z800T © TO
00°SZZ  INVEO NOIIOETALSIA IMA
LToZ/LT/LO
00-522
00° 52T 9EETE LTO0Z/LZ/LO LTITLET 692T~€0-509 s$dANG 8TO0ZAS - WHISYW “I NOIIYIDOSSY IdN0D NEEL WN ZZBOOT O TO
00°09T  INVED NOIINEINULSIA IMA
8FETE YHISYA "L - F83 NOIIVIISIOEI LT0Z/LT/L0
8VETE LT0Z ‘S2-TZ LSOOV 00°09T
00°09T BVETE LTO0ZT/LZ/LO LTITLOZ 692Z~€0-509 EDNHETINOD YSHN TYLNNY NOLIYIDOSSY SAITHERS WN TZ8OOT O TO
00°9¥¥0ET NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
8%Z # EDIOANT
8T0Z ENAD - LTOZ X100 LT0ZT/LT/LO
QOT¥Hd ¥OJ NOTINETAINOD 00" 9¥%0€Z
00" 9¥%¥0ET LTI0Z/LT/LO LTITLTT Z122-S0-10% 7004 NOTIIWSNEAWOD SUEINNOM XLIMOHLOV HONVINSNI AINAOD KN 0Z800T O TO
98°92 XYL SWE/SNOILYDINAKAOD
9%°0S Ad INVED ONILISIA HWOH 9%° 0§ 9TAI INY¥D Ad 88°¥1Z TEIOSYEIL ALNOOD
9892 ONTUOLINOW XLINOWNOD SLTSLE JATIFHS RINAOD 98°92 ONISSHIAAY TYENY
98°92 FHANL HIYEOEd ZL €S INFUINYEEd aYO¥ ALNOOD 9892 ZDOTONHOEL NOLIWWRIOANT
02" €S LTS INYED TYO0T IMA 85°08 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL 9T 19T NOISSTWNOD ALNOOD
98°92 INANTEYEEA DNISYHOEOA TL €S SENTII0 HATIVELSININGY 85708 INFWLEYIEG HONYNTL
0E°¥ET AHOYNYW AINAOCD Z0°88T HITTD ALNOOD 8T 6¥%E FOSSHASSY ALNOOD
98- 92 / /7 L0ZT-£8-%09 ESNEIEQ TIAID
Y- LOT / / L022-S0-T0% NOISNEIXE
9% 04 /7 LOZZT-TS-6T9 0dDL
9%° 0§ /7 L02Z-98-069 0doL
88° %12 /7 L0ZZ~0E-TO¥ AHENSYEAL
98792 / L0ZZ~EL-0ZF FOLINOK ~WWOD
SL°SLT / 7/ L0TZT-0S-T0% SITIFHS
98°9¢2 / L0ZZ~LO-SLY w3
98°92 /7 L0Z2-06-T0% HIVEOEd
L €S !/ /7 L0Z2-09~20% avoy
98792 /7 L0Z2-59-10% 1T
0z €8 /7 L022-22-509 IMa
98°92 /7 L0Z2T-80-589 HEOEOINS EQ0D
Junowmy # od HING 4§ SOTOAUX we3I SuTl uoridransaq suren feantiel #I0
€ :abed LT0Z ’€0/80-LZ7/L0 CHINI¥E SYOHHD  ONILSIT MOHHD (09DEHD) 9T:92:0T LT/€0/8 :33ed



00°000€ XYL ESIOXKE H¥LI $9/T

LT02/LZ/LO
LT0T ENOC-TTYEY 00°000€
00°000€ LTO0ZT/LZ/LO LTITLEE ZLZZ~26-TTP  HII ATEEIYYND YOIDHIIA TYOICEW aN0O¥d TYOICEW WNO ¥E€800T © TO
5§8° LS8 WHALTEHS TYWING
vL68295 # HEDOIOANI LI0T/LE/L0
(810Z A1IAC - LTOZT LSNONY) $8°LS8
§8°458 LT0Z/LT/LO LTITLTE 2L2T-28-T0% SEDIANIS TONWINOD LSHd ¥YEA T  ONI ‘YDINEWY JO NEION ATANL €€800T © TO
S9°6%T INTREDSYNYA ASTY
$E€ZS # HOIOANT
FIDLIIO ALEIYS OTIICHS N LT0Z/LZ/LO
S8ZIE SNIJIHS ANOOUD S9°6%T
S9°6%T S82TE LT0Z/LZ/L0 LTIZLTE TZZZ~90-009 STUYD SSENISNE - 00S ISEM HYOQNYNIHS ZEROOT © 10
L6°€SLT NOTSSIWWOD AINOOD
PELIOT # EOIOANI
LSCIE SZETAJ-AWL LT0Z/LZ/9 NO SSST
LSTTE SUATTO 71 A€ TYAQNAAY TYEIHA
LSZTE LT0Z ‘0T AINC ' XYANOW LI0Z/LZT/LO
LSTTE NOLIDEdSNL L6°ESLT
L6"€SLT LSTTE LT0Z/LT/L0 LTIZLOE ZLZT-$0-10% YEHSINONIIXE HALS TUANNY "DNI H¥WIS ALEIYS TE800T ¥ TO

65°L6E SEDIII0 FATIVILSININAY

6967 # EOIOANI

89Z1T€ ONITIING
9L LIT BICTE LTOZ/LT/LD LTOZLET §TTT-ST-T0¥ NINGY I¥ 2/¥ OL NOEdI dav
TLE6Z # TOIOANT LToT/Le/Lo
692ZT¢E YEIIEHS TUNINY I¥ JOINIAZA 65°L6E
£8°62T 692T¢E LTOZ/LT/LO LISTLET S12Z-ST~TO% MOTI-MOWE EOVIdEE/ITYITL SHEDTA¥ES SN 0€800T ¥ TO
06786 9TAS INWAD AT 06°86 Ad INVYO ONILISIA HWOH
86E€80ZET # FOIOANT LTO0Z/LT/L0
06°86 /7 8TZZ~98-069 LT02/TE/8-LTOT/T/8 08°LET
06°86 LTOZ/LZ/LO LTSTLYE 8TZZT-6¥-629 INFWAYE DICOTIEd DNI '¥S0 HODIX 62800T O TO
¥6°BTC 9TXE INYID AQ ¥6°81C Ad INYEO ONILISIA EWOH

TTS9ETEF0S # HOTOANIL

LT/0E/9 OL LT/T/9 LT0Z/LZ/L0
¥6°BTT /7 81ZZ~98-069 SEIJOD ¥OTIOD % 88°LEY
76" 81T LT0Z/LT/LO LTLZLLT 8TZT-67~6C9 SEIJOD HITHM ¥ MOYIE: LNEWIINGHE ONT ‘€SN HORIY 8Z800T O TO

8T CL INFAIEYAEA q¥Od AINAOD

96£802ET # EOTOANI LT0Z/LT/LO
LT/TE/8-LT/T/8 INIWAYE DOQOL¥IE 8T ZL
9T 2L 6LTTE LTOZT/LE/LO LISTLIT £€022-09-20% 05862 Od SEOYIIEY ONI ‘¥SA HODIY LZ800T O TO
09" %T¥ NOTSSTWAOD ALNAOL
@EISOTD KITANIYWNIEE TEZTE Od LT0Z/ L2/ L0
LEEBOZET § HOIOANI 09°¥T¥
Junoury # od EINQ  # 99Toaul we3r SuTl uoT3drInsac SureN fcanief 10

¥ :abeq LT0T ‘€0/80-LZ/L0 CQHINTEE SYDEHO ONILSIT NOHHD (090FHD)  9T:9Z:0T LT/E€0/8 :93BA



00T # EDIOANI

TET9TS

WIVd ALNOOD

TLTIE FOANL ENIMS LT0Z/€0/80
TLZTE 9TY X 2970 EOVETIN 2€°9TS
2€°9TS TLETE LT0T/Z0/80 LTZBET ZLZZ-€S-TIY ONIDANL ADOLSTATT NYDUNYII STEHD 1%800T O IO
8€°98% WHREOSYEEL AINOOD 8€°98% YOSSHSSY ALNNCD
00TSTPSE # HDIOANT
€LTTE Z0L080~dWL LTOZ/E/L NO 92TT
€LZTE SYATTIO 71 A TYAO¥AAY TYREHA
€LTTE EDUVHD I8¢
£LZTE SNIJATHS
€LTIE ESYD ONIXWATD
€LZTE FOUVHD 4N LES LT0Z/€0/80
8E°98% €LZTE /7 1Z2Z-0€~609 TYES ALNACD EIIM TTYM TI0d 9L TLE
€7 98% €LTTE LT02/20/80 LIZBT 12¢Z~0¥-0T9 XdONYD +0TX( 0T SHIVLSNANT JOL~LOWEYD 0%800T © IO
00°T9 DNINOZ 2 ONINNYI
L10Z/€0/80
L10Z/2/8 00°T9
00°T9 LT0Z/£0/80 LITBEE 5072z-80-T0F ONIIEEW CUVOH ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL XYR ‘JEEEYD 6€800T O TO
8%° 62T AEOYNYW XINOOD
L102/T0/80
NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD ¥Hd YTDUNYW 857622
8% 622 L102/10/80 LTIVT §90Z-0T~T0% AINOOD MEN MOd dYD EONWEASNI NOISIAIC SEDIA¥ES NIKAY - aS9 8£800T O TO
0£-92T YELNAD HOIYESIU-TT6 00°22 DNISSEIAAY TYEnd SETEE X4 INVND ONILISTA HWOH
€27 5T FOTOHD LEWWS 08" €% XYL SWE/SNOTINOINAWACD 887,997 INEWLOTIY EAId EIYLS
TL°62 FELTEAS TUNINY 00°82 INEWIEYAST ONISYHDEN 6€° VLSS SATHEHS ALNDOD
£€0°LT HOSSHSSY AINAOD 2L 9% ALANSYEAL XINOOD 2T €T AT AINOOD
09°€0Z  SHEDIAA0 EAIIVELSINIWNAY o€ 8T NOISSIWWOD AINICD LS TE ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIE
0g-9zT /7 Z2022-08-116 LT07 ENOD TEAS HOIYSIA
00722 /7 20ZZ~L0-GL9 LT0Z HENOL THAY DNISSETIAAY TYE0Y
SE"€EE /7 50ZZ~69-629 LTOZ ENAC THNI AH OdDL
£2°%TT /7 Z02Z-%5~509 LTOZ ENAC TEOL IMQ
08 €% /7 Z0ZZ-€8-%09 LT0Z ENAR TE0d ESNEJEQ TIATO
60°00T /7 202Z~T6-8T¥ LTOZ ENAC TEOS 9 CISIA
60528 /7 Z0ZZT-T6-ETH LT0Z ENAL TE0 CNINGY ZAId
8T°0%C /7 zT02Z~T6-60Y LT0Z ENOL TEAL ¥ CISIA
16°0Z% /7 Z02T-16-80% LT0Z ENAL TEAI QdA € CISIA
TT°LT /7 7 Z0ZZ~T6-L0F LT0Z ENAL TANI T QaDl
00°02€ /7 202Z-T6-90% LTOZ ENAC TENL T AI0L
05" SvL /7 zT02ZT-T6-50% LT0Z ENAL dIn §°ISIA
TL°6T /7 z02Z-28-T0% LTOZ ENAL MEITHHS TYHINY D1
00°82 /7 §0Z2-LZ-T0% LT0Z ENAL ONISYHDMNA
6£° VLSS /7 Z0ZZ-05-T0% LTOZ ENAL JITUHHS
£0°LT /7 202Z-0%-0T9 LTOZ ENAL THNI JOSSESSY
zL° 9% /7 202Z~0E-TO¥ LT0Z ENAL FENT IFAOSYIRL
z2 €T /7 5022-02-219 LTOZ ENAL TENL MAETO
09° €02 /7 7 z0ZZ~ST-T0% LT0Z ENAL TENI EONUNZLINTYW LT0Z/TE/LO
0€° 8T /7 / 5022-50-T0% LT0Z ENAD fIEAE NOISSTIWHCD 0T 0868
LS TIE LTOZ/TE/L0 LTTELT 2022-80-T0% LT/TE/S~LT/T/S TEAL 23 TYSYEATND IEETE XEM LEBOOT O T
Jumouy # od HIYA ~ # 99TOAUT we3T Ul uotadrIossq SweN HINA [

g :abed

LT0Z ‘€0/80~LZT/LO

QEINING SUOEHD ONILSIT MOTHD

(09DHEHD) 9T:92:0T

LT/€0/8 :23ed



09ZTE LTOZT ‘TT 1S09Y LT02/€0/80
09ZTE FONYG ¥THES ALNOOD 00°S2€
00" STE 092TE LT02/20/80 LTZTB¥T 6622-€5-2T¥ SEOIANES LA YaNZEE STTYZNOD 05800T O TO
8E"LETOT NOISSIMWOD XINOCD
LT0Z/€0/80
66LT # EOTOANT 8E°L6TOT
8E°L6TOT LT0T/20/80 LTTBTT 262Z-50-6T¥% S,E8d ONI4dIL LT0Z ‘TE A10r WYMSAZ 6%800T O IO
60°50€Z NOISSTWWOD XLNOOD
06ST # HDIOANT LT0Z/€0/80
LT0Z ENAL-~TIIAY 60°S0€EZ
60°S0€T LI0Z/20/80 LTZBTT 6522~50-6T¥ ATYd LNOHS WEIWYAD °“EIP YMSAT 8¥800T O TO
L9792 ATV ALNNOD
LT0T/€0/80
) LTOZ X700 £9°92
L9° 92 LT0Z/206/80 LTIZBOT 602Z-€5-2TP IIId SSYD ATALNOW-€I0L NOILWIDOSSY SYD MWE LY800T O T0
€I°S19 YOSSISSY ALNOOD
88€2Z # TOIOANI LTOZ/£0/80
8SZTE YEIOTIXE $OY IINQ €T"ST9
€T°ST9 8STIE LT0Z/20/80 LTZ86 T0ZZ-0%~0T9 CTEIESANIM QINOVED HOWYIdEY SSYID OLAY NIVINOQOW LSYE 9¥800T O TO
00°%T8 ONINOZ 2 ONINNYIL
90€TE FILISE $00T
90€TE FONVHD 1I0
00°6T¥ 90€TE L10Z/Z0/80 LIT88 102Z-80-T0%  SONIA ¥VEE NV INO¥E E€OL MV
STETE 0STd INEWSDYOANT 3A0D
STETE FONVHD IO LT0Z/€0/80
STETE T WOIDELNT 00°¥I8
00°S6€ STETE L10Z/20/80 LTZ8L 1022-80-589 AYEY QNY JNO¥S €OL NN SATIIOWOIOY Id $¥800T © IO
67" 122 WOSSHSSY ALNOOD
LTOZANNSTINCSZ # HOIOANT LTOZ/€0/80
9SETE o¥EOAT "L ‘SYTIYS "3 'MONSYS °S 6%-1ZT
6%°T2Z 9SETE LT0Z/20/80 LIZTBY 9922-0%-0T9 SSYI0 2 Ol ¥ WO¥A §.XEANOS "ONI ‘HEIOLILSNI 44 $3800T O TC
06°LLZ NOISSIMWOD ALNNOT
€9ETE WELSAS
€9€ETE ONINOTLIANOD ATV THAVHOEA ¥ JUAZ
€9ETE ® II¥ ONIH-0O ¥R - ¥OEWT - € LT0Z/€0/80
€9ETE ITY ONI¥-0 09489Z N/& - T 06°LLZ
06°LLZ €9€TE LT0Z/20/80 L1Z8S T0ZZ~S0-T0P PETE NOEYSL STI - € ESETQ ¥ FATIOWOIAY NIOE0D €P800T O T
0s-9C% INTWEDYNYA ASTA SL°02€ WEINED EDIVASIA-TI
SZTEPLTEOYE # EDLOANT
PSLTE ONITIING HATIYEISINIRAY ZINOOD
05°92% YSCIE LT0Z/T0/80 LTIZ8Y 8%2Z~90-009  EOIANES ¥ TITJSEE IIM QIV LSATS
$ZEHLZEOVS # EDIOANI LT0Z/€0/80
£€921€ SEITAANS ATV ISYTI ST LYL
SL°0ZE £9ZTE LT0Z/20/80 LTZBE 8v2Z-08-116 ADOLSEY XTEEINYND - ¥ 2 "ON NOIIY¥OJuOD SYINID Z¥BOOT O T
Jumnoury # od "IN # 9OTOAUT wI3r SUTT uwotadTIossaq swen HING $#00

9 :9beg

LT0Z ‘€0/80-LZ/L0

QEINIYd SYOEHD ONILSIT MOHHD

(090"HD) S9T:92°0T

Lt/e0/8  :eaRd



LT0~9TL # EDIOANI

05°0%2 INYED NOILOETILSIA TMJ

TIETE TTETAI-dWL LT0Z/ZT/9 NO 018
TTETE SYATIO 71 X€ TYAONAAY TYEHHEA
TIETE AIFTM/SENOE ST WONIXIW
TIETE JI8D SOTE WNOH/0Z$ WAWIXYW LT0T/€0/80
TIETE LTOZ ‘TE-9T XI00 05°0%9
05°0%9 TTETE LT0Z/20/80 LTIZ86T ZLZT-£0-509 SHDIANIS LINOD NEHL ¥IONNT ‘O¥EINT 8S800T © IO
00°0S2T NOTISSIWWOD ALNAOD
0%08-LT0Z # HDIOANI L1T0Z/€0/80
$.¥Sd ¥ SONILEEW 00°052T
00°0S2T LT0Z/20/80 LTZTEBT €522-S0~TO0¥ TENOISSINACD ‘LT0Z ISOOOT L°88 WI~WNXM LS800T O TO
96°0G€ JTYS AINOOD
LIPTE 86 X 257 HOYETIIN LTOZ/€0/80
967 05€ LTFTE / / ZTLZZ-ES-TTY FES FHANL BSYOH 96°0SE
LTZT8IE 00T # EDIOANI NOSUELIYE ENIYYHIUV 95800T O TO
99°608 AIYd AINNOD
00T # EOTIOANI
882TE 99°60Z = ZT"€0% X TS 0 SI FOYETIN
882TE 00°00€ SI E™d DNISAAL LT0Z/€0/80
88CTE SYEATIH (NY SEHELS IATITNW 997605
99°605 8821€ LTOZT/20/80 LTZ8T zLZE-€5-CTY DNIOARL HOOLSIATT IIENGNE EOSWILO S5800T © IO
€L TS ONIYOLINOW XLINAWAOD
LT02/€0/80
TTZ2ZZZ/0T222Z # TOIOANT €L° 1S
€L°1S LT0Z/20/80 LTZ8LT 2022~€L~-02% LT0Z XIL/ENAC-TI0L *OD IO NIZLSNOH $S800T O TO
00°T9 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNY'Id
LT0Z/€0/80
LT0Z2/2/8 00° TS
00°T9 LT0Z/€0/80 LTIZTBPE 507ZZ-80-T0% SNIIEEW Q¥YOE ONINOZ I DNINNVYIL ZEHONYS AINYW ‘ZEANYNIEH €5800T O TO
ZETPLT ATYS ALNAOT
LTOZ/€0/80
EV8HLT!YETSLTIBYERLT # HOIOANI TETBLT
TETHLT L6ZTE LT0Z/20/80 LTZEST STTZ-£S-2TF JTVd ¥Od ITYAEY ANY STIIAans “ONI SHYYMINYH NILSOD ZS800T O T
S§5°TLE JIVS ZINOO
. 00T # EDTIOANT
£8ZTE GG TL = 9°LET X TG 0 SI FOVEIIW
€87TE 00°00€ SI H¥A DNIDANL LT0Z/€0/80
€82TE INOD AYINA S§S°TLE
S5 TLE €82TE LT0T/20/80 LTITBST ZLZT~ES-TTH ANy AWOYd ¥Od EOANL MDOQLSEATT YIEM ‘9T4JT¥D 15800T O T
00°52¢€ JITYS RINAC
09ZTE WYZT OL WL
qunouy # Od ALYQ  # SDTOANI wa3I SUTT wotadrossa suen HIWE #;

L :abeq

LTI0Z ‘£0/80-L2/L0 QHINI¥A SUDEHD DNILST'T MOEHD

(09D]HD) 9T:9270T

L1/€0/8 9%eQ



8TOZT # EDTOANI
LT0T XIne

99°99T¢

SDILSNC HIINIANL AJXO

LT0Z/€0/80
99°99T¢

99°99T¢ L1T0Z/20/80 LTZBLT ZLZZ~89-S€9 YOLENIAIO0D WANNTLNOD ¥ vENEL ‘ZII¥0 L9800T O TO
€0°€ JETYIHS ALNOOD T6°T FYOSSESSY ALNOCD
98" € YTANSYALL ALNOOD 69°¢C YT XLNOOD 6T HADYNYH ALNOOD
€0°€ /7 L0ZZ~05-TO0¥
16°T /7 L022-0%-T0%
98¢ / 7/ L0ZZ-0€E-TO¥ LT0Z/€0/80
69°2 / / L022~02-219 9%9ELEZY # HOTOANT €5 9T
v6°2C LT0Z/20/80 LTT89T L0ZZ~0T-T0¥ SEXYI SEONYISIA ONOT SNOTIUDINAWAOD SIN 99800T O 1O
8T° 16 IV RINOOD
0860 # HOTOANI
SYEWIL AT0 LT0Z/€0/80
99€ETE NOISSEONOD ¥OL SWHLI 81" 16
8116 99€TE LT0Z/T0/80 LITEST LYCT~ES~TT¥ FEIYM JO SESYD - 0T Sq00d ALMYINOW §9800T O TO
€E°LIY JIIYd ALNOOD
00T # EDIOANT
BOETE €€°L9T SI 8°TZE X TS 0 ZOVATIN LT0Z/€0/80
80ETE 00°00€ - HdJ HNIDANL €€° L9V
£€°L9% 80ETE LT0Z/20/80 LTIZBET ZLTT-E5~2TY YFTITSSYIO NYEEE TIFHOLIN $9800T O TO
SL™L9Y WIVS AINOOD
00T # HEDIOANI
0LZTE WY LYK/ IY0D LEEYR LT0Z/€0/80
0LTTE 9°2Z2Z¢ X 2S°0 EOWEIIW SL°L9¥
SL°L9% 0LZTE LT0Z/20/80 LITBYT ZLZTZ-£S~2TY EHANL AOOLSHALT TIZHOLIN SETIN £9800T O TO
T5°952 WHEINED HOIVASIA-TTE
LT0Z/€0/80
ZGTTITST # EOTONNI 15° 952
157952 LT0Z/20/80 LTZBTT £€0zZ-08-TT6  ¥EIE0D SNHZIE-INIWAYE IDVTILNOD MNYE SSENISNE NITIYW 29800T O T0O
00" %€ JYOSSESSY XINOOD
ZI6T # HOIOANI
L8ZIE JOEYT NO XVL LT02/€0/80
L8ZTE «ZXw§ € INOOD 005 00" %€
00° %€ L8ZTE LT0Z/T0/80 LIZTETT T2ZZ-0%-0T9 MONSYS 'S - SQEYD SSHNISNE - 00S ONI SHIDHIVALS DNILIAYW T9BOOT O TO
00°T9 ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYT
LTI0Z/€0/80
L102/2/8 00°19
0019 LT0Z/€0/80 LTITESE §0ZZ-80-T0% ONILEEW CUYOH ONINOZ ¥ ODNINNTII ENIIFHIVD ‘HONAT 09800T O TC
00°66€ AIYd AINAO
00T # EDIOANT
ZLTTE FOANL JFITEH XEIWA LT0Z/€0/80
ZLTTE $°60T X 2S°0 IY¥ EOVETIN 00°66¢€
00°66€ ZLTIE LT02/20/80 LTZ80Z TLTT-£S-TTY ONIDANL ADOLSHALT K FAELS ‘0¥2001 65S800T O T
aunoury # 04 arva # @0TOAUT maL JUTT .Gnvﬂumﬁ.uumﬂﬂ ureN HIYVA 3D
8 :abeg LT0Z ‘€0/80-L%/L0 QUINTNA SYDHEHD  ONLISIT MOHED (090EHD) 9T:92:0T LI/€0/8 :93ed



TYLOL /7 TE°LE9¥SE L9

8TT # HOIOANT

00°0%ce EJIISAL FIINIAQL CIAD

LTOZ X1IAr0 LTOZT/€0/80
E€ady 00°0%ZZ
06°0%22 LT0Z/20/80 LTZIZE ZTLZT-89-GED INFWEOUNYIN ESYD M AENAIS ‘EdUM €L800T O TO
%8°ZEEET NOISSTIWWOD XINOD
Z9T8 ‘€918 # EDIOANIL L102/€0/80
SSEANTSNE TYIEANED $8°ZEEET
¥8°ZEGET LT0Z/€0/80 LIZBLE SLTZ-50-T0¥ LT0T XINL-SEOTANHS TYDET OTT ZEQNEW 3 SSNH NITIYM ZL800T O IO
€8°6TZ%F ADOTONHDEL NOILYWSOINT
T°ZTZ:6E # HOTOANI LT0Z/€0/80
LT0T X700 €8°STZ¥
£8°GTZ¥ LT0Z/20/80 LTIZBIE €022-59-10% SIDOVILNOD EONYNELNIYH “ONT DIAQYINL TLBOOT © TO
00°00€ ATV AINOCD
00T # EDIOANI LT0Z/€0/80
66ETE JIYS AINNOD FONTIUOL 00°00€
00°00€ 66ETE LT0Z/20/80 LTIZROE ZLTZ-ES-2TY FJLINOL/LIEEVE - HEL ONIDIAr TIHEYYE ‘' SIUFEOA 0L800T O TO
89°LTE WELTIHS TYWINY
9ETE # EDIOANI
SLETE 9TLOST~dWL LTOZ/%ZT/L NO LSTI LT0Z/£0/80
SLETE SYATTIO 71 A€ TYAONJAY TYSHHA 89 LIE
89°LTE SLETE LT0T/20/80 LTZBEZT 812Z-28~T0% WANTITCANOD ¥IY dIYIEA SAOTAYES SWH 69800T O IO
98- %00T NOISSTWNOD ALNAOD
LT0Z/€0/80
98° 00T
98°¥%00T LTI0Z/20/80 LTZ88T 902Z-50-T0% TITARE FILEW FDYLSOI FAMOd ESYHOMNA SHMOE ABNIIL 89800T O T0
Junouy # 0od HINVA # onTOoAUT wajzl SUTT dOﬂUﬂﬂHUWUQ IureN qJiva H#ID
6 :9beg LI0Z ‘€0/80-LT/L0 QHINI¥E SUOEED  ONIISIT NDIHD (09DHED) 9T:9T:0T LT/E0/8 :93ed



00"
00"
oo”

0o0°
] g

00~
00"
o0°
00°
00~

00"
00"

[
00"
00"

[
00"
00"

00"
00"

00-
00~

00°
oo-
00"
¢o”

00°
00°
00"
00"

00°
00°
00~
00°
[\

00°
00"
00"
00°
eo-
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"

00"

00"

9892 SNOLIYDINOWAODETHEL LOZT-S9-TOY
€8°G9TZ 'V SIDVILNOD HDNUYNEZLNTIYR £€022-59-10¥%
69°Z¥Z'Y NIWIAYGIA XDC0TONHOEL NOLLYWIOINT hPiciacay
85708 SNOLIYDINNNNODETHEL LOTT-S5-TOY
84708 INFHLEYGET ZONYNTI pAte(eeEy
BL"BLZ SNOTIEDINAWWODETAL L0ZZ-0S-TO0¥
6€°FLS'S A HTIOIHIA 202Z-09-10¥
20°2T XYAITOH/TYILNEIRIIIA IATHS S0TZ-05-T0¥%
BZL8Y SEINYTYS EWIL TINE Z0TZ-08-T0%
L%"ZTSE’D SITHHAES XINOOD petcle£qy
T6"T SNOILYDINNWKODETEL L0ZZ-0%-TO¥
T6°T FOSSISSY ALNOOD priclagey
vLT812C SNOILYDINIWHODTTEL L0OZZ-0E-TOV
LT 9% T30S FIOTHEA 20TZ-0E-T0P
9% s92 VFINSYHEAL ALNOOD prtcecty
98" 9T SNOILYOINAWWNODETEL LOZZ-LT~TO®
00°82Z WEIQ ¥Ed/EOVITIN £02Z-LZ-TOY
98° %S INFNIIYIRC ONISYHOENE LAFTx*
Z0°88T SNOILYOINNWWNODETEL L0ZZ-0Z~-T0%
20°88T MAFID ALNOOD prciclec 2y
98" pES SEIIIANS AEAYL 6Z2T-9T~TOY
95" veS HONYNEINIYWN XEFIJW0D TYIOIANr hr-iclacty
6S°LEE FTYEEE/HONYNIINIYH HNIATION STZZ-SI~T0%
ZL €S SNOLLYOTNONNODETHL LOZC-ST~TOP
09°€02 TAENT TIDIHEA Z0ZZ-ST-T0%
T6° 959 NYNEINIVH SEOIJI0 EATIVULSTINIWIY LAHT* x
YT LET SNOTIVOINAWWODITIL LOZZT-0T-TO%
8T"80T WATA ¥Ed/EDOVETIN §0ZZ-0T-TO0%
8%°62Z DONIHDIVA EDONYANSNI HITYIH $90Z~0T-T0%
06°¥FLY UEOYNYW RLNOCO LEC**
ZLTES SNOLLYOTNOWWNODETHL L0TZT-80-T0%
00 €8T WATQ JEL/TDYITIN S0TZT-BO-TO¥
9L €S TENS FTOTHIA Z022-80-T0%
00°6TY AIVAEY/HONYNIINIVA HTOTHHEA T0ZZ-80-T0%
8y 60L ONINOZ 3 ONINNYIL pAic(eeEy
Y8 ZEE'ET SEOIAYES TYDET SLZT-S0-TO¥
L6 ETL'T SEJIANES TYNOLSSHIOUWd ZL2Z-S0-T0%
00°052'T £DTI0S NOILYUNAOZ AINAWOD WX £Y2T-S0-TO0F
00°9%%‘0€Z HINYINSNT ALITIEVIT/AIIEI0N ZT2Z-50-TO¥
9T IS8T SNOLIYOINAWWODHEIRLL L0ZZ-S0-TO%
98°%00'T FOWLS0d 9022-S0-T0¥
0€°8T WHIA ¥IE/IOVATIN 50TT-S0-TO0¥
09 %1% SIDYELNOD FONYNEINTIYR €£022-50-TO0%
06°LLT ATHATE/EONYNEINTYN TTOIHAA T0ZT-S0-TO¥
€9°6TZ 05T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LadEdx*
L6°%%6 7992 aNOs TYEENID TYLOL**
2E€T LS9 PSE »x TILOL ANYED w»x
SLIqEID SLIEEd

LT0Z ‘€£0/80-LZ/L0 QHINI¥E SHOEHD

NOILANIIJILSTIA

9T:82:0T LT/€0/8

:a%eq



00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
00"

00"

a0°
00"
00-

00"

00"
00"
oo-

00°

00"
00"
00"

00°

oo-
00°
[

oo”

00"
00"
00"

00"

00"
00°
00"
00"

00"

00"
ao-

00"
00"
00"
oo-
00°
[Jo
00-

8T T6 SHITIANS NOISSHONOD/A00L L%22-€S-TTY
00°S25‘9 saDIONg 9%22-€5-2T¥
TETHLT YIVITL/EONYNHINIYN DNICIIOE STZZ-£5-2T¥
L9792 ANYIOUd /S /ONTIVHH 6022-€S-2I¥
L HLBOT ATV AINNOD LABAx ¥
L PLBOT TTYS ALNOOD TTLLOL* ¥
00°000°€ SEOIANES TYNOISSHAOEd zZL2Z-T6-TT¥
00°000'€ XYL @SIOXE ENId $%/T LATdx*
00°000'€ aNAE NOTIDHIO¥d H¥TL ALNOOD TYLOL* ¥
89 ¥¥T ALIDIYIDETH 802Z-T6~60%
8T 0%Z qHOL EIDTHEA Z0ZZ~T6-60%
98° %8¢ INAWLOTTY HIId HIVLS 13T xx
987 %8¢ QdA ¥ IDIYISIA TALOL %
£6° €T ALIOTELOETE 80ZZ~T6-80%
T6°02% TENY EIOTHAA z0Z2-T16-80%
¥8° 959 INEWLOTTY HMII HIVLS LABAx¥
78°G59 ada € IOTELSIA IYIOLx*
YL €ZT ZLIDTEIDTI 802Z-T6-L0%
II LT TENS EIOTHEA 202Z-T6-L0%
S8°0%T INEWNIOTTY NI HINLS IATAx»
S870%T ada T JOTALSIA TILOL**
ST ZET ALIDINIOATE 80ZZ~T6-90%
00°02€ TENE TIOTHEA Z0Z2~T6-90%
ST 2SY INEWIOTIY FHIL SLVLS pic B
ST°25% ada T IDTEISIA TELOL %%
88" 1YY ALIDIYIOSTE 802Z~T6-50¥
05°S¥L TENS HIDTHEA Z20Z2-T6-50¥
8E°L8T T INIHIOTIY HdTd EIVLS IdExx
8E°LBT‘T ain § IDTALSIA TILOL**
LETETE'OT ASVET INTWAINOE/ITATED L09Z-09-20%
ZL €S SNOLIYDINIWHODTTEL L02Z-09-20%
8T ZL SIDVALNOD EINYNTINIYN €022-09-20%
LT 6%% 0T INAWIEVAEA OY0¥ ALNODOD h-tcle 0¥
LT 6701 aNnd avoy TYLOL % *
98°92 SNOILYDINWKRODETEL L0ZZ-06~TO0%
98°92 FHANL FIVEOEd LAHAx»
§8° LS8 SEDTANES TYNOISSAIOAd ZLTZ-Z8-T0¥
LL"99T SEITNAANS TENNEDI €222~28-T0¥%
89°LIE YIVAEE/EONYNIINIYA INEWIINOE 812Z-28-T0%
68°T¥Y ALIDTEIDETI 8022~2Z8-T0¥
TL 62 IENg TIDTHEA zZ02Z-28-T0¥
PLOFZE'T SIITAANS ADYWEYHA STTZ~28-T0%
$9°BET’E TILTHHS TUNINY LATAx*
SIIATID SLIEEA

LT0Z '€0/80-LZ/L0 CQHININA SMIEHO

NOIINEgIJILSIA

9T:8Z:0T LT/€0/8

raj3ed



00"
00”
00°

00"

oo-
00°

00"

00"
00"

00"
00°

00"

00"

00°

00"

00°

00°

Q0”

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00°

00°

00°

[

00"

00"

[

00°

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"
00"

€0°LT ENS HIDIHEA zZ02Z-0%~0T9
€T1°ST9 ATVAHE/IONYNTINTYH ETOTEEA T02Z~0%-0T9
TZ7€2L'T FYOSSASSY ALNOOD ez (e S
127 €2L°T aNnd NOIIWATYA AL¥Edo¥d TLLOL* *
8€°98% ONISTIMIAQY/ONTHSITEN /ONTINTEE TZZZ-0E-609
8€°98% AHANSYHAL ALNAOD IIEx ¥
BE°98% FEI § YHINSYEEL TELOL* %
€2 91T TE0E FIDIHEA Z0ZE~¥5-509
€27 51T HDTOHD LUYWS 13FAx»
0Z" €9 SNOIIYDINOWNODETAL L02Z~22-509
0z €S LTAI INYED TYDOT IMA firicie P9
05°0¥%9 SENTANIS TYNOISSHIOUG ZLZZ-£0-509
00°0TS SNOTIATEOSENS/SENA dTHSARTWAN 6922-€0-509
0S§°0ST’T 9TAL INW¥D NOIINGIMISIC IMA hsicie ™
€6°LTE'T aNnd WYEDodd IMA THIOL**
98°92 SNOIIWOINOWNODTIAL L02Z-£8-%09
1266 AN FTOTHEA Z0ZZ-€8-¥%09
L0°92T XL SWE/SNOLIYDINAWACD TIHA*x
L0°92T aNnd ESNEJEA TIAID TELOLx %
057 92% INZWEINOE ALEIYS 8%22~90-009
S9°6%T DNISTINAACY/ONTHSITEN /ONTINTIE TZ2Z~90-009
ST°9LS INAWEOVNYA XSTE IIFxx
ST°9LS WY¥O0¥d ALIIVS TELOI
8y FEE’T YTVAEE/FONYNTINTYN ININITO0E gTZZ~EL-0Z%
98792 SNOIIYIINAWNODZTEL L0ZZ-€L-0TF
€L°TS 7E0d EIOTEEA 202Z-€4-02%
LOTETY’T ONTIOLINOW ALINOWWOD h-tcleo®y
LOTET¥'T aNnd TIV TTELOT ¥ *
8€°LET'0T SEES ONIAELL WYMSAH 262Z-S0-6T¥%
60°50€°2 FOVIEANA IOVEINOD AINACD YMSAH 652Z~S0-6TY
L% Z0S 2T NOISSINKOD XINNOD heice
L%°20S‘CT IOTELROD YMSAZ TILOT* %
26°66 ALIDTEIOETE 802Z-T6-8T¥%
607 00T T80T FTOIHEA 20ZZ-T6-8T¥
TO°00Z INFWLOTTY ENIJ HIYLS pRice i)
107002 ain § IOTHISIQ TLLOL* %
60° %28 TEAS FIDIHEA 20ZZ-T6-ETY
60°%28 INAWLOTTY HUIL AIYLS IABAx¥x
60°%28 NIWQY INFWINYEEG H¥Id TEIOL %
00-sL9 SEOIANHES INHAH 6622-€5-ZTP
LS ZTBE'E SEOIANES TYNOISSEIONE zLeZZ-€5-2T¥
SIIATHD SLIEEd

LTOZ ‘€0/80-L42/L0 QEINIVA SHOBHO

NOILlLNnNeEIdLsIda

91+:82*

0T LI/€0/8

s33R0



00° 86°SLE'6T YEALNZD HOLWISIC-TT6 prciciety

00" 86 SLE'6T aNnd TT6-ADNEDIINE TYLOL»
oc” 12°8¢9°¢T SHIYWNI J0 F¥YD ZLTZ-OL~SZ8
00" 12°829°2 HEYD EINWNI LINAY LaEqw ¥
00° 12°829°¢ NEWZOWOANE SWOLSAD 2 NOTIWIDIWAL TLLOLx %
00" »8°LIE ATYIEA/ EONINEINTYR LNINE TN 8IZZ-98-069
00° 9%° 0§ SNOTLYDINAWNODETEL L0ZZ~98-069
00" 0€°89€ 9TAL INWYD AQ i i (e
00" 0€°89€ INYED HONEFIOTA DILSEWOQ THLOL ¥ ¥
00" 98- 92 SNOIIYDINAWWODETAL £L0ZZ~B0-589
00" 267 8ET 1204 JIDIHEA Z0ZZ-80-S89
00" 00°S6€ YTYEEY /EONYNILNIVA ETOIHIA 102€-80-589
00" 8L°099 DNINOZ ¥ ONINNVYIZ IdIAxx
00" 8L°09§ SEEI IEN0D Z3d TIIOLx %
00" 98°9¢ SNOTIVIINOWWOOITAL L0ZZ-L0~SLY
00" 00°2Z TEAS BTOTHIA Z0Z2-L0-SL9
00" 98" 8% ONISSEIAAY , THENE LA x
0o0* 98- 8% ONISSHIQQY TV TELOL* »
00" 0E£°606°T HSYET INEWAINDE/YFAYED L092-60-T%9
00" 0E°606°Z ITIE ONIM FWOSENOT HOTH TABAxx
60" 0E"606°C III8 aNIM SWOSENOT HOIH TELOL ¥ %
00" 99°90%‘S SAOIAYIS TUNOISSHIOUd ZLZT-89-GE9
00" 99°90%’S STAE INWID EDILSONL HIINIANL CQ4XD 7 1c e 49
00° 99°90%'S INVED EOILSAC ETINIANL TELOLx*
00" 9%° 0§ SNOTIYOINAWAODETIL L022~25-629
00" 9% 08 LIZI INYED ONILISIA FHOH LAE %
00" 00 8% SAIIEANS TYNOTIYONGH $22Z-6%-629
00" ¥8°LTE ATV /EONVEINTYA  LNARIIOOE 8TZT~6¥-629
00" SETEE WATA ¥HA/EOYITIN 502Z~6%-629
00" 6T°66¢€ 9TAI INYYD ONILISIA FWOH IdEAxx
00° S9°6¥%% INYED ONILISIA HWOH TELOL x4
00" [x4d 24-M (98T) LT-S-4S 80¥Z-96-TZ9
00° €2°%29°6 X1 SIATEDEY SSO¥H AVILNO TYIIIYD LABAxx
oo" €2°%29°6 XL SIJTEDEE SSO¥D AVILAO TIIIYD TYLOLx**
00" 6972 SNOLIYOINANNODATRL L022-0Z~2T9
00° 2T €T WIIQ ¥Ed/ZOVETIN $022-0%~ZT9
00" 16°SZ MAETY ALNOOD 1aBAxx
00" 16°SZ aNNd INEWEIOOE 4 MAEID THLOLx*
00" 6%°12Z ONINIVIL 992Z~0%-019
00" 8€£° 028 ONISTINIAQY/DNIHSITENG/ONILINIYE TZZZ-0%~0T9
00° 8T 6%E SNOTIZOINAWHODETAL LOZT-0%-0T2
SLIAEED sLI=EEd

LT0Z ‘€£0/80-LT/L0 CHININ¥ $MOFHO NoOILILAdIILSICA 9T:82:0T LT/€0/8 :33eQ



00-
00"

00-
00°
00"
1]
00°

ZTE° LS9 '¥SE

*¥ STULOL MNVH xx

2E° LG9 'HGE 0DIYE STIIM TOMNYE
SLT0ZE INFWAIOOE ALEICS 8%2Z-08-T16
§6°%9 SHITAANS ONINVETO 02zZ~08-T16
TLZ¥P'T ALIOTELOETE 80Z2-08-TT6
LT ITY LT SIDVIELNOD EDNYNELLNIYN €022-08-1T6
0€°92T ENg FTOTHEA 202Z-08-1T6
SLIAEED SITEEA

LT0Z ‘€0/80-L2/LO

QHINT¥E SHIEHO NOILNEIXLSICA

91:82:0T LT/€0/8

:a3ea



*presentation: Workforce Connection- Saul Araque




PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. N prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Saul Araque Workforce Connection
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 07/26/17 Mailing Address: Po Box 939 Moriarty, NM 87035

(Departmentsfemployees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone numbex/Extension: 5058326774 Fax Number: 505 832 0220 Yes

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: saraque@wccnm.org

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Services provided by my organization that services Torrance County businesses &
residences

Prem}
I4
LIesentalion
Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? No
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ xo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES ~ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y* o Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




New Mexied: ) ®
Workforce Connection

Central Region

Saul Aragque Business & Training Services
Telephone: (505) 832-6774

Fax: (505) 832-0220

saraque@weoenim.org

www.jobs.state.nm.us
" wwwweenm.org * 777 01d US Highway Route 66, Moriarty, NM 87055




*PROCLAMATION: National Health Center
Week, August 13- 19, 2017




National Heaitn Center Week, 2017

WHEREAS: Health Centers operated by Presbyterian Medical Services (PMS) are located in medically
underserved areas and are advised by a Board and Councils which represent local populations, ensuring
that their Health Centers remain responsive to the needs of the specific community they serve; and

WHEREAS: PMS Health Centers provide high quality, cost effective, and accessible primary care, oral,
and behavioral health services statewide, helping to contain costs by encouraging prevention and early
detection through patient directed outreach, education, and other enabling services and by managing
chronic conditions and keeping patients out of costlier health care settings like hospital emergency rooms;
and

WHEREAS: Many of the individuals served by PMS live at or below the federal poverty level and would
otherwise commute long distances to access health care. Many of the communities served by PMS are
located in remote, rural areas with geographical barriers which dramatically impact access to services.

WHEREAS: In 2016 some 15 percent of PMS Health Center consumers were uninsured; and

WHEREAS: PMS Health Centers provided 370,638 medical, dental and behavioral health visits to 71,892
New Mexicans in need with Esperanza Family Health Center having served 2157 Torrance County
patients in 2016; and

WHEREAS: PMS operates 43 Health Centers in 32 community locations in New Mexico, including
Estancia & Mountainair; and

WHEREAS: Throughout its history, PMS has worked collaboratively with communities, local providers,
hospitals, local, state, and federal government to develop programs and services which meet the needs of
the people living in these communities;

WHEREAS: The PMS Health Center model continues to prove an effective means of reducing healthcare
disparities and overcoming barriers to healthcare access, including geography, income and insurance
status, and in doing so, improves health care outcomes and reduces health care system costs; and

WHEREAS: National Health Center Week offers the opportunity to recognize the dedicated staff, board
members, and advisors of Esperanza Family Health Center, recognizing too its role as a small business
and local employer,

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the Board of County Commission of Torrance County do hereby proclaim
August 13-19, 2017, as

National Health Center Week

We encourage everyone to visit Esperanza Family Health Center during their Open House and participate
in scheduled events on August 15%, to celebrate the important partnership between PMS Esperanza
Family Health Center and Torrance County.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk

Javier E. Sanchez, District 3




Agenda Item
No. 1



AN NN

UPDATES

us County Departments




Agenda Item
No. 2




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
ENHANCED 911 ACT GRANT PROGRAM

GRANT AGREEMENT
Project No. 18-E-13

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the Department of Finance
and Administration (DFA), State of New Mexico, acting through the Local Government Division, Bataan
Memorial Building, Suite 201, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, hereinafter called the DIVISION, and the
County of Torrance, hereinafter called the GRANTEE.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement is made by and between the DFA, State of New Mexico, acting
through the DIVISION, and the GRANTEE, pursuant to the authority in the Enhanced 911 Act, Sections 63-
9D-1 et seq. NMSA 1978, (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”) as amended, and the Enhanced 911 Rules,
10.6.2 NMAC (hereinafter referred to as the “Enhanced 911 Requirements” or “E-911 Rules.”); and

WHEREAS, an enhanced 911 telephone emergency system is necessary to expand the benefits of '

the basic 911 emergency telephone number, to achieve a faster response time which minimizes the loss of
life and property, provides automatic routing to the appropriate public safety answering point (PSAP),
provides immediate visual display of the location and telephone number of the caller and curtails abuses of
the emergency system by documenting callers; and

WHEREAS, this Grant Agreement funds the Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) at the
County of Torrance, which also provides E-911 related services to Torrance County, as well as E-911
related reimbursements for travel, training, and Geographic Information Systems (GIS) software and
hardware; and

WHEREAS, the GRANTEE and the DIVISION have the authority, pursuant to the Act, NMSA
1978, Sections 63-OD-1 ef seq. , and the E-911 Rules, to enter into this Grant Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the GRANTEE complies with the definition of “Grantee” in 10.6.2.7(HH) NMAC, of
the E-911 Rules; and '

WHEREAS, the DIVISION has the authority, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-8, to
administer the Enhanced 911 fund; and ,

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2017, the State Board of Finance awarded the GRANTEE § 184,829 for
enhanced 911 services and equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I - LENGTH OF GRANT AGREEMENT

A. Unless terminated earlier pursuant to Article IV herein, the term of this Grant
Agreement, upon being duly executed by the DIVISION, shall be from July 1, 2017,
through June 30, 2018.




B. In the event that, due to unusual circumstances, it becomes apparent that this Grant
Agreement cannot be brought to full completion within the time period set forth in
Paragraph A above, the GRANTEE shall so notify the DIVISION in writing at least thirty
(30) days prior to the termination date of this Grant Agreement, for the purpose of allowing
the GRANTEE and the DIVISION to review the work accomplished to date and determine
whether there is need or sufficient justification to amend this Grant Agreement and to
provide additional time for completing the same. The DIVISION’s decision whether or not
to extend the term of this Grant Agreement is final and non-appealable.

ARTICLE II - REPORTS

A. PSAP Annual Report: No later than June 30th of each year, the GRANTEE shall
submit to the DIVISION a PSAP Annual Report, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,”
as may be changed from time to time upon the DIVISION’s written notice to the
GRANTEE. The PSAP Annual Report shall include information described in 10.6.2.11.D
NMAC, of the E-911 Rules, and any such other information as the DIVISION may request,
in sufficient detail to evaluate the effectiveness of the 911 equipment and services provided
by the equipment vendor.

B. Federal 911 Resource Center Report: No later than January 30th of each year, the
GRANTEE shall submit to the DIVISION a Federal 911 Resource Center Report, in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit B, as may be changed from time to time upon the
DIVISION’s written notice to the GRANTEE.

ARTICLE III - CONSIDERATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT

"A. In consideration of the GRANTEE's satisfactory completion of all work, purchase
and maintenance of the equipment and services required to be performed in compliance with
all the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement, the DIVISION shall pay the
GRANTEE a sum not to exceed $ 184,829 from the Enhanced 911 fund in accordance with
Article TIT (D). The funds are to be expended in accordance with the approved
Revenue/Expenditure Budget (Budget), attached to and incorporated by reference as Exhibit
"C,” and in accordance with 10.6.2.11 NMAC of the E-911 Rules, “PSAP Equipment,
Acquisition, and Disbursement of Funds.” It is understood and agreed that the GRANTEE's
expenditure of these monies shall not deviate from the line items of the Budget without the
prior written approval of the DIVISION, and the funds shall not be expended for ineligible
costs via 10.6.2.11(F) of the E-911 Rules.

B. The funds mentioned in Paragraph A above shall constitute full and complete
payment of monies to be received by the GRANTEE from the DIVISION.

C. Tt is understood and agreed that if any portion of the funds set forth in Paragraph A
above is not expended for the purpose of this Grant Agreement, after all conditions of this
Grant Agreement have been satisfied, the unexpended funds shall be reverted by the
DIVISION in accordance with the Act and the E-911 Rules.

D. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-8, as amended, payments shall be made
from the Enhanced 911 fund to, or on behalf of, participating local governing bodies or their
fiscal agents upon vouchers signed by the director of the DIVISION solely for the purpose of
reimbursing local governing bodies or their fiscal agents, commercial mobile radio service

2




providers or telecommunications companies for their costs of providing enhanced 911
service.

E. Payments may be made by the DIVISION as follows: 1) on behalf of the
GRANTEE to telecommunications companies, vendors and equipment providers; or 2)
reimbursements to the GRANTEE for actual costs or expenditures after the DIVISION
receives a completed Request for Payment Form, or an invoice certified correct by the
GRANTEE and/or the DIVISION for the E-911 equipment, equipment maintenance, and
upgrades billed by the equipment provider. All purchases made by the GRANTEE for
equipment, equipment maintenance, and upgrades require prior written approval by the
DIVISION to be eligible for reimbursement.

E. Payments will not be made to the GRANTEE for work, equipment, maintenance or

services not specified in this Grant Agreement or in violation of or ineligible under the E-
911 Rules.

ARTICLE IV - MODIFICATION, TERMINATION AND MERGER

A. Early Termination. Except as provided in Article IV (D) below, this Grant Agreement
may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written notice delivered to the other
party at least 30 days prior to the intended date of termination. Except as otherwise allowed
or provided under this Grant Agreement, the DIVISION’s sole liability upon termination
shall be to pay for eligible Budget items purchased prior to the GRANTEE’s receipt of the
notice of termination, if the DIVISION is the terminating party, or upon the GRANTEE
sending a notice of termination, if the GRANTEE is the terminating party. A notice of
termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s liability for pre-termination
defaults under or breaches of this Grant Agreement. The GRANTEE shall submit an invoice
for such eligible Budget items within 30 days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Grant Agreement may be terminated
immediately upon written notice to the GRANTEE if the GRANTEE becomes unable to or
fails to perform the terms of this Agreement, as determined by the DIVISION or if, during
the term of this Grant Agreement, the GRANTEE or any of its officers, employees or agents
is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of state funds or due to the
Appropriations paragraph herein. I. "IIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT
WAIVE THE DIVISION'S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE
GRANTEE'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS GRANT AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, RETURN OF MISSPENT GRANT FUNDS BY THE GRANTEE TO THE
DIVISION.

B Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the DIVISION or the
GRANTEE of a notice of termination of this Grant Agreement, the GRANTEE shall: 1) not
incur any further obligations for expenditure of funds under this Grant Agreement without
written approval of the DIVISION; and 2) comply with all directives issued by the
DIVISION in the notice of termination as to the performance under this Grant Agreement.

C. This Grant Agreement incorporates all agreements, covenants and understandings
between the parties concerning the subject matter of this Grant Agreement and all such
agreements, covenants and understandings have been merged into this written Grant
Agreement. No prior agreements, covenants, or understandings oral or otherwise, of the
parties .or their agents shall be valid and enforceable unless embodied in this Grant
Agreement.




D. The terms of this Grant Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of the
Grant Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the
Legislature, the DIVISION may immediately terminate this Grant Agreement, in whole or in
part, regardless of any existing legally binding third-party contracts entered into by or
between the GRANTEE and a third party, by giving the GRANTEE writtén notice of such
immediate early termination. The DIVISION’s decision as to whether sufficient
appropriations are available shall be final and non-appealable. The GRANTEE shall include
a substantively identical clause in all contracts between it and third parties that are () funded
in whole or in part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement and (ii) entered into
between the effective date of this Grant Agreement and the Termination Date or early
termination date.

ARTICLE V - CERTIFICATION

The GRANTEE assures and certifies that it will comply with all state laws, the E-911 Rules, and
other state laws, rules, policies and with respect to the acceptance and use of State funds. Also, the
GRANTEE gives assurances and certifies with respect to the Grant that:

A. Tt will comply with the New Mexico Procurement Code, NMSA 1978, Sections 13-
1-28 through 13-1-199.

B Tt will adhere to all financial and accounting requirements of the DFA.

C. Tt will comply with all requirements set forth in the Act and prescribed by the
DIVISION in its B-911 Rules, or other guidelines and procedures in relation to receipt and
use of State Enhanced 911 Grant Funds.

D. Tt shall not at any time utilize or convert any equipment or property acquired or
developed pursuant to this Grant Agreement for other than the uses specified, without the
prior written approval of the DIVISION.

E. Tt will comply with NMSA 1978, Section 63-9D-4D and provide Geographic
Information Systems (GIS) addressing and digital mapping data to the PSAP that provides
the enhanced 911 service to the GRANTEE.

F. Tt accepts responsibility for coordinating and providing accurately maintained GIS
addressing, road centerline, boundary and other data in the service area to the DIVISION per
10.6.2 NMAC. This information shall be compliant with the statewide dataset used by the
local PSAPs.

G. It agrees and acknowledges that all GIS data provided to the DIVISION’s statewide
dataset in support of the E-911 program is public data and shall be shared with other
governmental agencies.

H. Tt will finance any amount exceeding the approved funding for the 911 equipment
costs.




I It will not make any changes in the E-911 system configuration without first
submitting a written request to the DIVISION and obtaining the DIVISION’s written
approval of the proposed change(s).

T. It will provide to the DIVISION, documentation of total insurance coverage for all
hardware and software and other equipment purchased with E-911 funds. Insurance should,
at a minimum, cover non-routine maintenance defects including, but not limited to, all acts
of God, floods, fire, lightning strikes and water damage.

K Tt will provide all the necessary qualified personnel, material, and facilities to run the
E-911 PSAP.
L. It will submit all project related contracts, subcontracts, and agreements to the

DIVISION for administrative review and approval prior to execution for compliance with
the E-911 program requirements and not for legal sufficiency. Amendments to existing
contracts also must be submitted to the DIVISION for review and approval prior to
execution.

M. Tt will comply with the PSAP consolidation requirement pursuant to the 10.6.2.15
NMAC of the E-911 Rules.

ARTICLE VI - RETENTION OF RECORDS

The GRANTEE shall keep and preserve such records as will fully disclose the amount and
disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for a period of six years from the termination
of the Grant Agreement, the purpose of undertaking for which such funds were used, the amount and
nature of all contributions from other sources, and such other records as the DIVISION shall
prescribe.

ARTICLE VII — REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS GRANT AGREEMENT

A.  The GRANTEE shall include the following or a substantially similar terminatjon clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or in part by funds made available under this Grant Agreement
and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Grant Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under a Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division (DIVISION) Grant Agreement.
Should the DIVISION or the [insert name of GRANTEE] terminate the Grant Agreement,
the [insert name of GRANTEE] may terminate this contract by providing the Contractor
written notice of the termination in accordance with the notice provisions in this contract. In
the event of termination pursuant to this paragraph, the GRANTEE’s only liability shall be
to pay the Contractor for acceptable goods/equipment and/or services delivered and accepted
prior to the termination date.”

ARTICLE VIII - REPRESENTATIVES

A. The GRANTEE hereby designates the person listed below as the official GRANTEE
Representative responsible for overall supervision of the approved project:




Name: Dorothy Rivera

Title: PSAP Manager

Address: 753 Salt Mission Trail
MclIntosh, New Mexico 87032

Phone: 505-705-4029

Fax: 505-384-9635

Email: drivera@torrancecounty911.com

The DIVISION designates the person listed below as its Program Manager, responsible for
overall administration of this Grant Agreement, including compliance and monitoring of
GRANTEE:

Name: Bill Range
Title: E-911 Program Manager
Address: Department of Finance and Administration

Local Government Division
Bataan Memorial Building, Suite 202

Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone: 505-827-4804
Fax: 505-827-4948
Email: bill.range@state.mn.us

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank.]




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the GRANTEE and the DIVISION do hereby execute this Grant Agreement.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT has been approved by:

Authorized Signatory Date

/%0/“0 /}/Cf /;;f/f‘ /fji’)O/

(Type or Print Name)

Db oo
r

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

SS.
COUNTY OF \ )g)ﬁggf_;g e 0 )

. The, fox‘ég’o‘%ﬁg'ms ument was acknowledged before me this (9/4 day of QU,QJ , 2017, by
00 Aard:
i . @Amﬁ%«})%}
. IR otary Public” ~
:’,’ ’,‘i;‘;,ifol.’ﬂ‘_ G My Commission Exp1res é; 7 C)) / O)

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

By:.

Rick Lopez, Director ‘ Date
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

Jss.
COUNTY OF SANTA FE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 2017, by

Notary Public

My Commission Expites:




Attachment 2

PSAP Annual Report Form For: _Torran

ce County E-911 Dispatch

Date of Report: _7/20/17

Section PSAP Input
Section 10.6.2.11 D(8)
PSAP Name Torrance County 911 Dispatch Center
Date of PSAP Report 7/20/17

Exact address of the PSAP (No P. O. boxes)

753 Salt missions trail, Mcintosh NM
87032

Number make and model of E911and Radio
Dispatch positions (if a position is used for
both call taking and dispatching, list it as
such);

6 Vesta E911 positions, 5 Motorola
VHF Conventional Quantar/MTR
2000 radio consols

Type of equipment to include make and model
of:

Telephone switching equipment Plant CML vesta Pallas

MIS System Magic

Mapping server Orion Map Star

Radio System Quantar/MTR 1000

UPS (for 911 Equipment) Eaton 9170+

Back-up Generator Cummins GGPC-4585029 45KW
Version of E911 operating system software MS Windows

Number and type of dedicated/ switched
voice/data circuits;

3 Landline 911 lines: Abq,
59ENMC5053660415-000, ABQ,
59ENMC5053660415-001, L.C.,
59EMXX5756476416

Routing central office and PSAP end office;

Albuquerque East Tandem / Las
Cruces Tandem: Academy Central
Office

Maintenance control center to include name of
company, physical address, telephone number,
Email address, and your point of contact for
E911 equipment and voice logging recorder, if
different from E911 equipment maintainer;

Venture Tech.

8680 Concord Ctr. Dr.
Englewood, CO 80112

Brian Kelley (720)279-5812
Voice Logging Recorder: Same as
above

PSAP manager or coordinator and alternate:
contact names, addresses, phone numbers, and

Director-Dorothy Rivera, (505)384-
0631 drivera@torrancecounty911.com

their PSAP Email address; Supervisor- Christine Snow (505)384-
9631 csnow@torrancecounty911l.com
L

Page 1 of 3

Supervisor- Ben Daugherty (505)384-




Section

PSAP Input

9631
bdaugherty@torrancecounty91i.com

MSAG coordinator name, address, phone
number, and Email address;

Ben Daugherty, PO Box 449, Mcintosh
NM, 87032 (505)384-9631
bdaugherty@torrancecounty911.com

GIS representative to include physical

Ruben Gastelum, 205 9% st, estancia

address, telephone number, and Email NM, 87016
address. rgastelum@tenm.us
Type and manufacturer of CAD system, if 1 CAD- Sleuth 9

any, and type and manufacturer of voice
logging recorder;

Voice Logging Recorder- Verint
System 5.0

Section 10.6.2.11 D(9)

Each PSAP Shall Maintain at least one 10-
digit administrative number. This number
shall also be used to receive incoming
emergency calls transferred to the PSAP by
other PSAPs for certain alternate and default
routing arrangements. The preferred way to
transfer an emergency call is via one-button
transfer via 911 trunk, but the above method
can be used for PSAPs that do not have one-
button transfers the above mentioned PSAP.

Number

(505)384-9631

Section 10.6.2.11 D(14)

The PSAP shall maintain a list of fixed and
auto-dial transfer features.

Fixed transfers:

Fixed transfers built into Vesta system

Auto-dial transfers

Auto-dial transfers built into Vesta E-
911 system .

Section 10.6.2.11 D(18)

Special circumstances.

(2) In accordance with ADA each PSAP shall
establish procedures to handle calls from
speech and hearing impaired individuals.
Include a copy of your procedures.

Page 2 of 3



Section PSAP Input

(b) PSAPs shall develop procedures for
handling unanswered or silent 911 calls.
Include a copy of your procedures.

Miscellaneous Section

List the PSAP insurance provider name, POC, | New Mexico Association of Counties
and policy numbers as proof of hazard and
liability insurance for the PSAP facility

List any back-up PSAP(s) and attach any Valencia County Regional
MOU(s) documenting agreement(s) Communication Center (VRCC)
MOU in progress

Page 3 of 3




=16 | ssejenm | sunpue

288 szl €9l ey
€9 1S 0zl qo
L¥8 889 €Sl uep
608 899 Lyl 29q
v1l €29 LGL AoN
999 669 191 120
828 G/9 €gl dag
€66 V. vpz | Bny
veL'L | ove Sz Inp
sueg | sweo | sieo -
auoyd | L-L-6 ol ol

8l9H |

Induj d¥Sd-AHAROY dVSd L-1-6

a|ny L16-3 Aq paiinbay sje}s |jed dvSd € Juawyoepy




New Mexico E-911 Program Grant Exhibit C
Local Government Division
Department of Finance and Administration
Grantee: County of Torrance Grant Award: 184,829
Address: _ |753 Salt Missions Trail Project Number: 18-E-13

Meclntosh, New Mexico 87032 Grant Period: July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018
Telephone: (575) 894-0748

Number of Funded PSAP Positions: |6

Firewall and Router Equipment

Dispatch Software

Recorder

UPS/Generator

Capital Subtotal

Recurring Network/Managed Services

Voice Network 50,500
Data MPLS Network 8,700
Wireless Cost Recovery 400
Recurring Network/Circuit Subtotal 59,600

'.-lfiecurring Maintenance
System Maintenance 90,000
’ Recurring Maintenance Subtotal 90,000

[Services/Training

™

911 Related Training

911 Related GIS

911 Consulting Services

GIS Consulting Services

Interpretive Services

Minor Equipment

Services/Training Subtotal




Agenda Item
No. 3



County Commission

Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
Deputy County Manager
Axnnette Ortiz

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.
Name: Belinda Garland Manager M
First Last b Department / Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: _ 7/27/2017 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone numbeyr/Extension: Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed fo you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ o If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation.of business to be discussed:

/;\'(077/;41/' Lin o controcte 2 Aﬂ f’ﬂ?’?/)/ﬁé]ﬂﬂ/é&/
Crrronibiiiril]

)%m/m’ %%ﬁw

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y= no If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
y

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Natasha K. Metcalf
Vice President, Partnership Development
CoreCivic Facility Support Center

July 26, 2017 Via Overnight Mail

Ms. Belinda Garland

Torrance County Manager
Torrance County Manager's Office
205 9th Street

Estancia, NM 87016

Re: Termination of Torrance County Inmate Confinement Agreement

Dear Ms. Garland:

In follow-up to your recent meeting with David Weed, please be advised that this letter serves as our
notice of termination to-the Torrance County Inmate Confinement Agreement between CoreCivic
(formerly CCA) and Torrance County dated November 2010 (hereinafter, "the Agreement"). This action
is in accordance with Section 9 of the Agreement, which states:

"Either party may terminate this Contract upon giving ninety (90) days written notice to
the non-terminating party."

In accordance with Section 9 of the Agreement, the termination will be effective October 25,2017 unless
the County agrees to an eatlier termination date as requested by Mr. Weed. Please let us know ifan earlier
termination date is acceptable to the County.

CoreCivic appreciates having been afforded the opportunity to partner with Torrance County for so many
years. Please do not hesitate to call me at 615-263-3290 or David Weed at 615-263-3905 if you have any
questions concerning this carrespondence.

Sincerely,

Natasha K. Metcalf

Cc: David Weed, Senior Director, CoreCivic

10 Burton Hills Blvd, Nashville, TN 37215 o, (615) 263-3290 / f. (615} 263-3090



Agenda Item
No. 4




Start Up Proposal for 1 Sergeant and 8 New Transport Deputies

Expesne Per Position Total

Increase Part Time Position to Full

Time Sergeant Position $38,300.00 1 $38,300.00
Benefits Increase $16,719.00 1 $16,719.00
Annual Salary $36,400.00 8 $291,200.00
Benefits $19,565.00 8 $156,520.00
Uniforms $5,000.00 9 $45,000.00
Weapons $5,000.00 9 $45,000.00
Ammunition $800.00 9 $7,200.00
Vehicles - Vans & Cars $30,000.00 9 $270,000.00
Vehicle Emergency Equipment $15,000.00 9 $135,000.00
Fuel $18,000.00 9 $162,000.00
Maintenance $4,000.00 9 $36,000.00
Training $3,000.00 9 $27,000.00

Total] $191,784.00 $1,229,939.00




